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Applicant: Susannah W, Community Center

Application for Grants and Subsidies

If any item is not applicable to the request, the applicant should enter “not applicable”.

Background and Summary
This section shall clearly and concisely summarize and highlight the contents of the request in such a way
as to provide the State Legislature with a broad understanding of the request. Include the following:

| A brief description of the applicant's background;

Susannah Wesley Community Center began with the outreach work of a single Home
Missionary in 1899, giving desperately needed English language and sewing lessons to
immigrants in the plantation community of Waipahu. In 1903, the Susannah Wesley
Home was established for abandoned and orphaned children of plantation workers. In
1919, the Home moved to its present site in Kalihi where it cared for over 100 children at
any one time. Responding to a decreasing need for orphanages, the Susannah Wesley
Home in 1956 converted into a treatment center for young children with serious
emotional and behavioral problems. Difficulty with funding and finding qualified
workers forced the treatment center to close in less than a year.

From its modest beginnings, the Susannah Wesley Community Center developed a focus
on services to youth and immigrants, later expanding to include services to the elderly,

the poor, and, the disadvantaged.
e Services to Youth and Families

The agency reorganized in 1957 into a community center with a nursery school,
playground, after-school boys and girls clubs, and adult English classes. Through the
last four decades, the Center has remained in the forefront of youth issues as an
innovator and leader in youth services and advocacy. In 1964, it established outreach
programs connected to the War of Poverty with Head Start classes and study halls in
public housing facilities and neighborhood schools. It pioneered outreach-counseling
programs in the 1970s for youth and families to help combat juvenile delinquency,
runaway, truancy, and family breakup. In the 1980s, it began alcohol and substance
abuse services and programs to fight the growing trend in juvenile gang violence. In
1994, it implemented mental health treatment services to immigrant adults and to

youth and families.

Today, Susannah Wesley Community Center continues to develop innovative and
effective projects to service youth. The newest program is the Kalihi-Palama
Juvenile Assessment Center, which is a citation diversion program. The project will
receive youth arrested by the police for “status offenses” and first-time minor law
violations. The goal of the project is to divert and reduce the number of youth from
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entering the juvenile justice system, by providing multiple opportunities for learning,
reflection and positive development in a family-centered and youth-driven process.

e Services to Immigrants and Refugees

In 1967, three years after the outreach program to youth and families began, the
present building was completed and outreach services increased to include
immigrants arriving from the Pacific Basin. In 1975, an immigrant services program
was established in the Hui Kokua Department of Kuhio Park Terrace. The program
later moved to the Center's main site on Kaili Street to meet its growing needs. A
Waipahu program office was established in 1986 through a joint effort with the
Catholic Immigration Center. In 1990 and 1993, respectively, two bilingual
outreach programs were created to provide mental health services to immigrants and
refugees. Though organized under a separate department, the Immigrant and
Refugee Support Services Program complements and supports the family
development program for immigrants. The language capability of the Center
includes Tagalog, [locano, Vietnamese, Cantonese, Korean, Laotian and Samoan,

Since 2007, SWCC has been providing support and case management services to
victims and survivors of human trafficking (labor and minors in sex trade). Our
Immigrant Resource Center (IRC) was established in 2014, designed as a cross
cultural hub to help newcomers obtain basic information about a variety of health
and human service programs and assist in acculturation into American society. In
2015, the IRC will expand the IRC’s services to support youth who may eligible for
the Deferred Action for Childhood Arrivals (DACA) as a connector and guide
through the screening and application process.

e Services to the Poor

Each year Susannah Wesley Community Center continues to provide assistance to
the poor, homeless, and needy by distributing thousands of dollars worth of donated

items and services.

Hui Kokua provides adult education classes and services to meet basic human needs,
such as an emergency food pantry, household items and clothes bank, and others, at
the Terraces at Kuhio Park (formerly known as Kuhio Park Terrace). Staff actively
participates with other on-site agencies in providing community events and support
services. Susannah Wesley Community Center is a member of the Kuhio Park

Terrace Family Center.

¢ Services to the Elderly

In the Kalihi neighborhood, there are many senior citizens who live in care
homes or who are handicapped or isolated. Many also live in poverty or have
mental illnesses. Susannah Wesley Community Center offers a safe haven for the

elderly.
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The Seniors Program, initiated in the 1970s, provides seniors citizens with
opportunities to socialize and participate in activities such as excursions, making
crafts, singing, exercising, learning about their health, and other fun events.

The main site of the Susannah Wesley Community Center is located within the Kalihi-

Palama community. The agency is affiliated with the United Methodist Church and is a
member agency of Aloha United Way. Susannah Wesley Community Center maintains
an independent board of directors and a separate status as a non-profit, tax-exempt, IRS
501 (c¢)(3) organization.

2. The goals and objectives related to the request;
Pregrany Gonls Program Objectives
. Teens in the Kalihi-Palama community 125 Youth from Kalihi-Palama will register
will have a safe and encouraging for the out of school programs at SWCC and
environment, supervised by positive adult | participate in activities that are supervised by
role models, to foster and support youth positive adult role models.
development, healthy living and social
responsibility.

. Teens in the Kalihi-Palama community 75 Youth from Kalihi-Palama will participate
will have opportunities to gain knowledge | in the educational and skill building activities

and skills in a variety of areas and at SWCC
implement skills learned in their daily

lives, including: health and wellness,
academic support, career development,
social and life skiils.

. Teens in the Kalihi-Palama community 25 Youth from Kalihi-Palama will participate
will be involved in activities that develop | in youth leadership activities at SWCC.

leadership skills and promote social 50 Youth from Kalihi-Palama will participate
responsibility. in community services activities and other

activities that promote social responsibility

3. The public purpose and need to be served;

In response to community needs and the overwhelming numbers of at-risk youth in the
Kalihi community, SWCC continues to partner in collaboration with a myriad of service
providers to support our youth, our families and our community to develop skills and
abilities to overcome challenges in their lives. Through strong collaborative partnerships,
we can lead positive change in our community. Kalihi youth are frequently over-
represented in the juvenile justice system, at-risk for participation in gangs, substance
abuse, other risky behaviors, and are more likely to fail in school than youth in other
areas. Positive alternative activities, engages youth, develops strengths, teaches important
life skills, and cultivates talents so youth will be better equipped with the competencies
and skills to be productive and effective members of the community.
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4. Describe the target population to be served; and

SWCC is located in the Kalihi-Palama community which encompasses census tract
numbers 48.00 to 65.00 and includes the Farrington School Complex. The agency also
serves some youth from the McKinley School Complex which encompasses parts or all
of census tracts 25.00, 26.00, 35.00 to 57.00. SWCC also serves youths and families
from the following public housing projects: Kuhio Park Terrace, Kalakaua Homes,
Ka'ahumanu, Mayor Wright, Kamehameha and Pu'uhala Homes. These projects
combined constitute the largest concentration of public housing in Hawaii, as well as a
higher than average percentage of families living in poverty.

A statewide study conducted by the Center for Families at the University of Hawaii

reporting on 42 separate communities in Hawaii found that the Kalihi-Palama community

is the second most high risk community based on social, economic and risk indicators.

Based on the most recent census figures:

e The per capita income for this community is $14,634 compared to $21,526 for the
State of Hawaii.

e Civilian unemployment rate is 8.6 percent compared to 6.3 percent for the State; 3 of
the 4 census tracts with the highest unemployment rate is in the Kalihi community.

o 9.8 percent of the families in the community receive some form of Temporary
Assistance to Needy Families (TANF), which is almost double the State rate.

o Kalihi has the lowest percentage of adults possessing high school diplomas in the
State, while it has the highest high school dropout rate.

o Kalihi has the highest percentage of immigrants in the State and the highest
percentage of residents who speak another language other than English at home.

e The majority of the people in Kalihi work in blue collar and service industries, the
latter being the most volatile in terms of continuous employment.

The vast majority of the agencies' youth and family programs serve students from the
following public schools: Farrington High School, McKinley High School, Dole Middle
School, Kalakaua Middle School and Central Middle School.

According to the Hawaii Department of Education (DOE) Yearly School Trend Reports
from 2013 to 2014 attendance rates at all the above schools (except Farrington High
School) decreased each year, while suspension rates for Dole and Central Middle School
ranged in the double digits (13 percent to 17 percent). The graduation rate at Farrington
High School remains below 72 percent, failing to meet the Hawaii state target graduation
rate of 82 percent for the last 3 years. McKinley High School’s graduate improved
slightly by 1.5% from the year before, with a graduation rate of 81%. The majority of
students at all five schools receive free or reduced lunches, with 60 percent of students at
McKinley High School all the way up to 86 percent of students at Central Middle School.
The level of free/reduced lunches at a given school also indicates the poverty level of the

school community.

L
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S. Describe the geographic coverage.

SWCC will serve elementary through high school aged children and youth who generally
reside in the Farrington Complex area and to a limited degree some youth who reside in

the McKinley Complex area.

Service Summary and Outcomes
The Service Summary shall include a detailed discussion of the applicant’s approach to the request. The
applicant shall clearly and concisely specify the results, outcomes, and measures of effectiveness from this

request. The applicant shall:
1. Describe the scope of work, tasks and responsibilities;

SWCC offers a continuum of services to meet the needs of youth and families in the
communities it serves. These services include the outreach, intake and assessment,
information and referral services, follow up/afier care services, positive alternative
activities, vocational activities, employment readiness and experiential opportunities,
sports, fitness and health, community building and service, youth leadership and
educational development and alternative secondary school services.

In order to assure the timely and efficient delivery of services to clientele, SWCC has
entered into a Memorandum of Agreement with the Kalihi YMCA (YMCA) and Parents
and Children Together (PACT). The three agencies have a lengthy history of working
collaboratively in the best interests of clientele. For this proposal, it will enable SWCC to
easily refer to the other two agencies for services we may not provide or for which we
have a wait list. In addition, the agreement will further assure that there is no duplication
of services. The agency representatives will meet regularly to share progress, problems,

and issues.

Building strong, caring relationships with youth is paramount to creating successful
youth/family services. Activities may be the way to engage youth, but it is the caring
adults and strong relationships that keep the youth coming and moving forward.
Although services will be provided to a minimum of 500 youth, where we really make a

difference is one youth at a time.

Services To Be Provided

Community Based Qutreach. Outreach services and activities serve as the initial point
of contact for many youth and families served by the collaboration partners. All staff
will provide outreach services. Aggressive outreach and case-finding activities
conducted within the community setting are essential in connecting clients to
appropriate services. Outreach necessitates persistence and perseverance on the
worker's part in reaching out to the hard-to-reach, fearful, unmotivated, resistant youth
and/or parent. This is especially true when working with street youth. Activities
include contacting school and other resources in the community, making home and

6
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field visits, and being available on short notice to respond to youth and families. Staff
providing outreach services must also have a strong working knowledge of community
resources that are available to youth and families.

Aggressive community outreach activities will identify the vast majority of youth
enrolling in services for the first time. From that point, youth will "funnel down" to
participate in the services and activities that are most appropriate for them.

Intake and Assessment. Intake begins after a referral has been made, screened, and the
youth and family have agreed to services. Contact is made with the youth and families to
gather information and determine interest in and final eligibility for services. Problem
identification and assessment, using a variety of questionnaires and other assessment
tools, begins immediately. Once sufficient information is gathered, it is analyzed and the
youth/family's strengths and weaknesses are assessed and a plan of action is developed.

Referral Services. Part of the plan of action is to determine the services that are needed
for successful implementation of the plan. Services that the program is not able to
provide will be secured through referrals to other resources. Staff will monitor the
implementation of the plan to ensure that the connection is made between the
youth/family and these collateral services. Interests and needs of the youth/family not
offered by the program may lead to referrals to other more appropriate services. The
referrals will be monitored to track and support linkages.

Follow-up/After Care Services. Staff will routinely make follow up contacts with youth
whose cases have been closed. This is part of the tracking process to ensure performance
targets have been achieved. It is also a way to "check-in" with youth, find out how they
are doing, and provide after-care services if needed.

Positive Alternative Activities. These activities are designed to engage participants and to
help youth develop/ strengthen varied important skills and talents. SWCC provides strong
activities in the areas of youth leadership, sports, fitness and health, culture, arts and
humanities, vocational activities and experiential opportunities.

The focus of these positive alternative activities is on wellness type of activities. Many
of the youth served by our Centers do not practice healthy decision making around their
nutrition, sexual activity, conflict resolution skills, etc. This component will stress
Healthy Body-Healthy Mind connections and seek to increase personal wellness (safety,
eating habits, and substance use), social wellness (refusal skills, communication), values,
coping resources, and self-concept. It will accomplish this through a range of experiential
groups offered on a weekly basis that has youth explore these areas. Resources already
used by the agency such as the Journey, Making Choices, and Crossing the Bridge and
other nationally-recognized curriculum will be used to more fully develop a program that
also may be modified depending on the community's needs. Each youth will also have the
opportunity to take assessment inventories in the wellness domain and develop and
maintain a personal improvement journal where they may more fully focus on their
personal goals in the areas of diet, skills, exercise, risk avoidance, personal hygiene, and
remaining drug and alcohol free.
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Vocational Activities, Employment Readiness and Experiential Opportunities.
Activities in this component will vary depending on the age of the targeted participants.
As the majority of the youth participating in youth services have not had many
opportunities to explore different careers and future life plans and choices, a large
percentage of the activities will focus on career exploration, goal setting, and post high
school educational opportunities for all age groups. Job shadowing opportunities for all
ages will also be explored in order to give youth a closer look at specific careers. For
youth in high school and getting closer to the age where they may want to work part-
time, we will offer employment skill training and job preparation workshops where they
will have opportunities to write resumes, practice interviewing and learn job-related
skills. Post high school education will be further explored with this group, as the need for
this is greater at this age. Additionally, youth entrepreneurial activities for youth
interested in starting and running their own businesses and job development and
placement activities can be explored through partnerships with existing resources.

Educational Development Activities SWCC emphasizes school success and offers
activities and services that will enhance participants' school performance. Activities
include: study halls and tutorials; assistance with seeking out alternative education
programs, as appropriate; follow-up with teachers and counselors; and promoting family
involvement in school/educational activities. Program staff also helps youth prepare to
successfully make the transition from elementary to intermediate school and from
intermediate to high school. SWCC also has a computer center where youth can have
access to technology for school and other projects since the majority of program
participants do not have access to computers at home.

Alternative Secondary School Services. In conjunction with the Department of
Education and the Farrington Community School for Adults SWCC has offered
Competency-Based Community School Diploma Program (C-Base) classes at the
Center for over 10 years. Certified Farrington’s Community School for Adults (FCSA)
instructors conduct the classes and FCSA proctors final examns. This program enables
youth who are discharged from public high schools before receiving their diploma an
opportunity to graduate with a high school diploma from Farrington High School.

Sports, Fitness and Health. SWCC has a range of current sports activities, such as
league basketball and volleyball that are offered on a regular basis. In addition, there are
combined sports activities among the collaborative partners that bring youth together to

play mixed team sports.

Community Building and Service Community building/service activities have
historically been an important part of the services provided by SWCC. Community
building and service activities are an important way to help youth make a connection to
the communities in which they live. These activities also provide opportunities for youth
from the various sites to get together, interact, and build relationships. Staff will select
four projects that youth and staff will participate in annually. PACT and the YMCA also
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have regular community service projects including community clean-ups, neighborhood
security patrols, and participation in community fairs which provide a perfect opportunity
for the agencies and youth to work together.

Youth Leadership The youth worker position proposed in this GIA will establish a group
of 7 to 12 middle-high school students who will meet at least once a month to plan and
discuss leadership activities. Guided by the youth worker, the group will cover topics
such as self-esteem, improving communication skills, team building, decision making,
planning/organizing/implementing/evaluating activities, budgeting, and resource
identification and development.

Other Alternative Activities SWCC also schedules field trips, camping, cooking, and
picnics. The agency also provides drop-in services where youth can participate in a
variety of supervised recreational activities. To promote healthy competition, a variety of
tournaments and events are held (i.e., Scrabble, chess, pool, ping pong, volleyball,
basketball, softball etc.). When arranged in collaboration with other agencies such as the
YMCA and PACT, these activities provide yet another opportunity for youth participants
to further enhance their social skills.

Other Collaboration Services

Basic Needs Services. Meeting basic needs first - food, shelter, hygiene, and medical care
-is imperative before youth can begin the process of gaining skills and resources to
enable them to get off the streets and/or move forward with their lives. All programs/sites
have the capability of providing or connecting clients with services to meet these needs,
but this is especially critical for youth on the street.

Self-Development/Skill Building Activities. These activities focus on the development of
self-esteem, communication skills, and peer interactions and relationships as well as on
the specific focus of the group. Groups include Violence Awareness, Girls and Boys
Groups, Sexual Assault Prevention, Cultural Identity and Awareness. Such activities are
offered by most agencies and are available at many of the targeted schools. The specific
focuses of these groups are separation, domestic violence, personal development and
pride, decision making, peer pressure, and prevention activities.

2. Provide a projected annual timeline for accomplishing the results or outcomes of the service;
Program Activities |July | Aug |Sep |Oct |Nov |Dec |Jan | Feb | Mar | Apr | May | Jun
Hire New Staff X
Orientation X
Delivery of Program
Services
X X X X X X X X

Receive Referrals
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Contact & Register
Clients

Provide Service
Based On
Assessments

Initiate Activities &
Enrol! Participants

Program
Operations

On Going Staff
Supervision

Staff Meetings

Staff Development

On Going Staff
Training

Profession
Development Plan

Performance
Appraisal

Quality
Improvement

Team Meetings

Team Reports

SWCC QA
MeetingL

Program Reports

Monthly Summaries

Quarterly Reports X X
Year End Report
3. Describe its quality assurance and evaluation plans for the request. Specify how the applicant

plans to monitor, evaluate, and improve their results; and

SWCC is accredited by the Council on Accreditation (COA) and, consequently has a
comprehensive quality assurance plan in place: This comprehensive plan is on file at
SWCC and is available for review upon request. In addition, SWCC will develop
quality improvement activities to include plans being proposed in this GIA. These

activities include:

A. Establishing a regular case conferencing process through which case managers can

obtain feedback/input on difficult cases

B. Quality review of the core service area performance targets and milestones:

e  Qutreach

o Positive Alternative Activities (school performance/educational achievement)
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e Academic Achievement
C. Quality review of the performance targets and milestones for the Positive Alternative

Activities components targeted for enhancement/expansion:
o Positive Alternative Activities

e Vocational Employment

e Culture, Arts and Humanities

e Health, Fitness and Wellness

Youth Leadership
D. A Management Information System (MIS) and centralized data collection to

standardize data collection and reporting;
E. Quality staffing of programs and sites, ensuring that all staff meet minimum
qualifications as indicated in position descriptions;
Regular, documented staff development and supervision;

. Regular opportunities for consumer input (youth, families, and community members)

through the youth board, focus groups and satisfaction surveys.

H. An overall Quality Management Team, coordinated by SWCC’s Performance and
Quality Improvement (PQI) Director to oversee all Quality Improvement activities as
described above and, in addition:

o Review the results of the agency’s internal case record reviews and other

processes as appropriate

o Review quarterly narratives and reports

® Monitor MIS data collection and reporting process

e Maintain documentation of Quality Improvement activities

¢ Reports results of Quality Improvement activities to Youth staff and Executive
Directors

@am

The Quality Management Team takes action based on findings of the quality process to:
build on strengths; eliminate or reduce identified problems; determine possible causes
when data reveal issues of concern; develop solutions and replicate Best Practices; and
implement and monitor the effectiveness of corrective action plans.

These quality activities are designed to maintain confidentiality of consumer and
business information and comply with the confidentiality, privacy and security of
information mandates as established by the Health Insurance Portability and
Accountability Act (HIPAA).

Furthermore, SWCC will continue to participate in contract monitoring activities as
requested by monitoring State Agency and utilize evaluation tools and forms developed

by that agency.

4. List the measure(s) of effectiveness that will be reported to the State agency through which grant
funds are appropriated (the expending agency). The measure(s) will provide a standard and
objective way for the State to assess the program's achievement or accomplishment. Please note
that if the level of appropriation differs from the amount included in this application that the
measure(s) of effectiveness will need to be updated and transmitted to the expending agency.
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Program Objectives

Measures of Effectiveness

500 Youth from Kalihi-Palama (125 at YMCA - 250 at
PACT -- 125 at SWCC) will register for the after school
programs at the three agencies and participate in after-
school activities that are supervised by positive adult
role models.

75% of those registered will participate in
social/recreational activities like field trips, excursions,

socials.
30% of those registered will use the computer facilities

for homework or research.

300 Youth from Kalihi-Palama (75 at YMCA - 150 at
PACT -- 75 at SWCC) youth will participate in the
educational and skill building activities at the three sites.

50% of the participants will enroll and complete at least

one sport or fitness activity.
50% of the participants will improve their understanding

of healthy living and proper diet.

75 Youth from Kalihi-Palama (25 at YMCA - 25 at
PACT - 25 at SWCC) will participate in youth
leadership activities.

200 Youth from Kalihi-Palama (50 at YMCA — 100 at
PACT -- 50 at SWCC) will participate in community
services activities and other activities that promote social
responsibility

Participants will develop and complete 6 volunteer
service projects during the year.

Each site will develop and implement a peer mentoring
program in which older students serve as mentors to
younger children. At least 20 students will participate in
this activity.

Each site will develop and implement a teen council
involving at least 75 participants.

III. Financial

Budget

1. The applicant shall submit a budget utilizing the enclosed budget forms as applicable, to detail the

cost of the request.

See attached budget.

The applicant shall provide its anticipated quarterly funding requests for the fiscal year 2015,

Quarter 1 Quarter 2

Quarter 3

Quarter 4 Total Grant

$45,719.50 $45,719.50

$45,719.50

$45,719.50 $182,878

3
year 2015.

Not Applicable.

The applicant shall provide a listing of all other sources of funding that they are seeking for fiscal

The applicant shall provide a listing of all state and federal tax credits it has been granted within

the prior three years. Additionally, the applicant shall provide a listing of all state and federal tax
credits they have applied for or anticipate applying for pertaining to any capital project, if

applicable.

Not Applicable.

The applicant shall provide the balance of its unrestricted current assets as of December 31, 2014.

$107, 514 as of 06/31/2014; last audited figures available.
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Experience and Capability

A, Necessary Skills and Experience

The applicant shall demonstrate that it has the necessary skills, abilities, knowledge of, and experience
relating to the request. State your experience and appropriateness for providing the service proposed in this
application. The applicant shall also provide a listing of verifiable experience of related projects or
contracts for the most recent three years that are pertinent to the request,

SWCC provides direct prevention, case management, education and employment services
in a holistic, culturally competent and community-based approach. Services focus on
developing competencies and skills, and empowering individuals towards personal
development, self-sufficiency and long term earning capability. The following is a partial
list of services offered:

» bilingual mental health services

bilingual employment and training services

bilingual case management for victims of human trafficking

activities for senior citizens

after school drop-in center and recreation program

alternative high school diploma program

truancy prevention programs

case management

parenting classes

computer-based Learning Center

adult basic education and English as a Second Language classes

emergency food pantry

The Susannah Wesley Community Center is accredited nationally by the Council on
Accreditation(COA). Accreditation ensures its stakeholders that the agency and its
programs operate from an industry-wide "Best Practices" and/or "Evidence-Based"
framework for both governance and program services.

SWCC has much experience in being the lead agency in collabortive efforts and in
managing federal funds. Examples include:

» SWCC’s home based parenting program provides family counseling to TANF eligible
families, primarily in the homes of the participants or at a place of their choice. Based
on best practice course, Parenting Adolescents Wisely, Department of Human
Services, BESSD, contract continues through 2016.

e SWCC'’s truancy prevention program targets middle school youth, working with the
students and their families utilizing the Why Try curriculum, Life skills group work,
individualized case management and intervention services are provided to address the
truant behavior, Department of Human Services, Office of Youth Services, contract

continues through 2016.
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Applicant: Susannahk Wesley Community Center

¢ SWCC entered into collaboration with the Kalihi YMCA and PACT for two years
(2012-2014) for the Kalihi Palama School’s Out Project. The tri-agency collaboration
was awarded CDBG funds and State GIA for $ 450,000 to provide a comprehensive
continuum of after school activities, education, and skill building activities,
community service and youth leadership and support services to Kalihi youth and

families.

o  SWCC was the lead agency in coordinating a $1.5 million federal grant to five
collaborative agencies serving the immigrant populations in the Hawaii Immigrant
Employment Program. We executed subcontracts and did both fiscal and program

monitoring of partner agencies.

e SWCC was the lead agency in the implementation of State Incentive Grant (SIG)
funds for three agencies located in Kalihi.

e SWCC was part of a collaboration, Hui Malama Ohana, that coordinated the delivery
of Youth Service Center services to three geographic locations on Oahu.

e We were a subrecipient to manage $1.7 million federal grant funds for special needs
youths and families in the Leeward Oahu "Ohana" project,

* We were a subrecipient of $ 500,000 from Sustance Abuse and Mental Health
Services Administration (SAMSHA) for services to transition adolescents with severe

emoticnal and behavioral challenges to navigate to aduithood.

* SWCC also received a CDBG grant of $500,000 in the late 1990s as part of a capital
improvement project. The project was completed on time with no liens.

SWCC is governed by a Board of Directors who is deeply committed to carrying out the
mission of the organization in the community. The SWCC Board of Directors has
expertise that would benefit various phases of this project.

B. Facilities
The applicant shall provide a description of its facilities and demonstrate its adequacy in relation to the

request. If facilities are not presently available, describe plans to secure facilities. The applicant shall also
describe how the facilities meet ADA requirements, as applicable.

SWCC operates primarily from its main site located at 1117 Kaili Street in Kalihi. This
70,000 sq. ft. site houses the administrative and program operations. This facility has,
within the last decade, expanded to a total of approximately 18,000sq. ft. under the roof.
The site provides offices, a variety of program and meeting spaces. It includes:

A large multi-purpose rcom
¢ A dedicated recreation and lounge area outfitted with a variety of recreational

equipment
e An arts and crafts room with a kiln
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Applicant: Susannah Wesley Community Center

A dedicated computer lab equipped with fourteen computers

A 6,000 sq. ft. gymnasium

Office space for approximately seven administrative staff members
Office space for approximately 14 program staff members

A program records room

A staff library

Three shared interview spaces

A large centralized reception area

® & & & © ¢ ¢ @

This property is leased to the center for a 20 year period by the General Board of Global
Ministries of the United Methodist Church. The General Board of Global Ministries of
the United Methodist Church has designated this property for use as a mission agency
providing social service to the community.

Personnel: Project Organization and Staffing

A. Proposed Staffing, Staff Qualifications, Supervision and Training

The applicant shall describe the proposed staffing pattern and proposed service capacity appropriate for the
viability of the request. The applicant shall provide the qualifications and experience of personnel for the
request and shall describe its ability to supervise, train and provide administrative direction relative to the

request.

Staffing for this proposal is 1.00 FTE Program Coordinator and 2 half time youth
workers. These positions will be responsible for assessments and eligibility
determination for all referrals. In addition, the individuals hired will collaborate with the
Youth Services Program Administrator in the planning and future implementation of the

program.

The Program Coordinator position will require a minimum of a Bachelor’s degree in
Social Work or related field with at least 4 years experience. The youth worker positions
will require a Bachelors degree in a human service field and two years experience. The
Program Administrator is required to have a Master’s degree in Social Work and a
minimum of 5 years post Master’s degree experience.

Supervision procedures include:

e Weekly supervision for each staff member which can be accomplished individually or
as a group

e Regularly monitoring files, service plans, and other documentation
Regular informal evaluations

e Written performance appraisals at least once a year to assess performance and
identify goals and training needs for the upcoming year

Staff development is seen as an integral part of each employee’s professional

development. Each staff member receives an orientation that includes program purpose
and philosophy, casework policies/procedures, due process, data collection and

15



Applicant: Susannah Wesley Community Center

community resources. After orientation, the employee and his/her supervisor completes a
staff development plan outlining training needs for the year. The training plan is
developed around the employee’s job description and areas of interest and will be
reviewed and updated at each yearly performance appraisal.

B. Organization Chart
The applicant shall illustrate the position of each staff and line of responsibility/supervision. If the request
is part of a large, multi-purpose organization, include an organizational chart that illustrates the placement

of this request.
See attached.

. Compensation
The applicant shall provide the annual salaries paid by the applicant to the three highest paid officers,

directors, or employees of the organization by position.

Ronald M. Higashi, Executive Director, $75,000/yr.
Dominic Inoceida, Administrator, $71,400/yr.
Carol Imanaka, Administrator, $70,350/yr.

Other

A. Litigation
The applicant shall disclose any pending litigation to which they are a party, including the disclosure of any
outstanding judgment. If applicable, please explain.

Not Applicable.

B. Licensure or Accreditation
The applicant shall specify any special qualifications, including but not limited to licensure or accreditation

that applicant possesses relevant to this request.

SWCC has been accredited by the Council on Accreditation since 1999. The agency is
accredited for intensive Case Management, Youth Development, Child and Family
Development, Counseling and Educational support, and Workforce and Assets Building

Services.

C. Federal and Country Grants
The applicant shall separately specify the amount of federal and county grants awarded since July 1, 2014,

See attached Government Contracts/Grants.

D. Private Educational Institutions
The applicant shall specify whether the grant will be used to support or benefit a sectarian or non-sectarian
private institution. Please see Article X, Section 1, of the State Constitution for the relevance of this

question.

Not Applicable.
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Applicant; Susannah Wesley Community Center

E. Future Sustainability Plan
The applicant shall provide a plan for sustaining after fiscal year 2015-2016 the activity funded by the grant

of this application is:
(1) Received by the applicant for fiscal year 2015-16, but
{2) Not received by the applicant thereafter.

Financial sustainability is a major strategic priority for SWCC and has begun to
systematically examine alternative funding strategies and business models to deliver our
mission. The agency has reallocated financial resources to prioritized programs, instituted
focused administrative reductions, outsourced personnel and benefits management,
increased “earned income” revenue generation (fee for service), increased facilities usage
fees, increased grant writing and other revenue enhancements within our mission. Long-
term, the agency continues to grow unrestricted contributions to SWCC by reconnecting
with and expanding our relationships with individual and corporate donors.

The development of our resource development and communications is the cornerstone of

our efforts to increase our unrestricted funding base and future sustainability plan.

F. Certificate of Good Standing (If the Applicant is an Organization)
If the applicant is an organization, the applicant shall submit one (1) copy of a certificate of good standing
from the Director of Commerce and Consumer Affairs that is dated no earlier than December 1, 2014.

See attached.

17



PLEASE ATTACH THE FOLLOWING DOCUMENTS:

1. Proof of Non-Profit Status: Please attach proof of your non-profit status (IRS Section 501(c)(3) Determination Letter).
(REQUIRED)

2. Current Form 990: Please attach a copy of your current Form 990. (IF AVAILABLE)

3. Program Budget: Please provide a program budget describing expenses and revenue for this project. (REQUIRED)
4. Current List of Officers: Please provide a current list of your officers. (REQUIRED)

5. Board of Directors List: Please provide a Board of Directors List with business affiliations. (REQUIRED)

6. Current Financial Statements: Please provide a copy of your most recent financial statements, preferably audited.
(REQUIRED)

7. Detailed Project Description: You may provide a detailed project description not to exceed 5 pages. (OPTIONAL)

8. Donor List: Please provide a list of organizations / corporate foundations also being solicited and if any funding /
commitment has been received. (REQUIRED)

9. Signed Cover Letter by Executive Director: Please provide a Cover Letter Signed by Executive Director/Officer of
Organization. (REQUIRED)
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GOVERNMENT CONTRACTS AND/OR GRANTS *

Applicant: _Susannah Wesley Community Center

CONTRACT DESCRIPTION EFFECTIVE DATES AGENCY GOVERNMENT ENTITY CONTRACT VALUE
{U.S. / State / Haw / Hon
/ Kau / Mau) )
1. Truancy Prevention 7/1/14 -6/30/15 Office of Youth State 100.000
Services, DHS
2. Community Based Services for 7/1/14 -6/31/15 Office of Youth State 90,000
Youth at Risk Services, DHS
3. Office of Youth
Service, DHS
4. Youth Assessment Center 9/1/14-4/31/16 Department of City 400,000
Community Service
5; in Home Parenting 1/1/15-12/31/15 BESSD. DHS Federal Funds 100,000
6. FY 2013 GIA Through 6/31/15 Office of Community | State GIA 90,000
Services, DLIR
e/
8.
9.
10.
TOTAL | 780,000

Includes awards as related to youth related GIA being submitted

19




DECLARATION STATEMENT OF
APPLICANTS FOR GRANTS AND SUBSIDIES PURSUANT TO
CHAPTER 42F, HAWAI'l REVISED STATUTES

The undersigned authorized representative of the applicant certifies the following:

1) The applicant meets and will comply with all of the following standards for the award of grants and
subsidies pursuant to Section 42F-103, Hawai'i Revised Statutes:

a) Is licensed or accredited, in accordance with federal, state, or county statutes, rules, or ordinances, to
conduct the activities or provide the services for which a grant or subsidy is awarded;

b) Complies with all applicable federal and state laws prohibiting discrimination against any person on
the basis of race, color, national origin, religion, creed, sex, age, sexual orientation, or disability;

c) Agrees not to use state funds for entertainment or lobbying activities; and

d) Allows the state agency to which funds for the grant or subsidy were appropriated for expenditure,
legislative committees and their staff, and the auditor full access to their records, reports, files, and
other related documents and information for purposes of monitoring, measuring the effectiveness, and
ensuring the proper expenditure of the grant or subsidy.

2) The applicant meets the following requirements pursuant to Section 42F-103, Hawai'i Revised Statutes:
a) Isincorporated under the laws of the State; and

b) Has bylaws or policies that describe the manner in which the activities or services for which a grant or
subsidy is awarded shall be conducted or provided.

3) If the applicant is a non-profit organization, it meets the following requirements pursuant to Section 42F-
103, Hawai'i Revised Statutes:

a) Is determined and designated to be a non-profit organization by the Internal Revenue Service; and

b) Has a governing board whose members have no material conflict of interest and serve without
compensation.

Pursuant to Section 42F-103, Hawai'i Revised Statutes, for grants or subsidies used for the acquisition of land,
when the organization discontinues the activities or services on the land acquired for which the grant or
subsidy was awarded and disposes of the land in fee simple or by lease, the organization shall negotiate with
the expending agency for a lump sum or installment repayment to the State of the amount of the grant or
subsidy used for the acquisition of the land.

Further, the undersigned authorized representative certifies that this statement is true and correct to the best of
the applicant's knowledge.

_Susannah Wesley Community Center
(Typed Name of Individual or Organization)

01/29/2015
(Signature) (Date)
Ronald M. Higashi Executive Director
(Typed Name) (Title)
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Department of Commerce and Consumer Affairs

CERTIFICATE OF GOOD STANDING

I, the undersigned Director of Commerce and Consumer Affairs
of the State of Hawaii, do hereby certify that

SUSANNAH WESLEY COMMUNITY CENTER

was incorporated under the laws of Hawaii on 02/14/1968 ;
that it is an existing nonprofit corporation; and that,

as far as the records of this Department reveal, has complied
with all of the provisions of the Hawaii Nonprofit Corporations
Act, regulating domestic nonprofit corporations.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, | have hereunto set

WERCE ay, my hand and affixed the seal of the
00" ) Department of Commerce and Consumer
& "’m‘ Affairs, at Honolulu, Hawaii.
z
= ’ ‘ % Dated: January 28, 2015
& 5 P .
%, & Gt Gt

& » O\

4y w?
3 3 . : .
oF. B Interim Director of Commerce and Consumer Affairs

To check the authenticity of this certificate, please visit: http: //hbe.ehawaii.gov/documents/authenticate.html
Authentication Code: 225544 -COGS_PDF- 15883D2
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Internal Revenue Service

Department of the Treasury
P. O. Box 2508
Date: April 1, 2004 Cincinnati, OH 45201
Person to Contact: |
Susannah Wesley Community Center Linda A. Hill 31-08001
1117 Kaili St. Customer Service Representative
Honolulu, HI 96819-3432 Toll Free Telephone Number:

2:00 a,m, to 6:30 p.m. EST
877-829-5500

Fax Number:
513-263-3756

Federal ldentification Number:
99-0073528

Dear Sir or Madam:
This is in response to your telephone request regarding your organization's tax-exempt status.

In December 1968, we issued a determination letter that recognized your organization as exempt from federal
income tax. Our records indicate that your organization is currently exempt under section 501(c)(3) of the

Internal Revenue Code.

Based on information subsequently submitted, we classified your organization as one that is not a private
foundation within the meaning of section 509(a) of the Code because it is an organization described in

sections 509(a)(1) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi).

This classification was based on the assumption that your organization's operations would continue as stated
in the application. If your organization's sources of support, or its character, method of operations, or purposes
have changed, please |et us know so we can consider the effect of the change on the exempt status and

foundation status of your arganization.

Your organizaticn is required to-file Form 990, Return of Organization Exempt from income Tax, only if its
gross receipts each year are normally more than $25,000. If a retum is required, it must be filed by the 15th
day of the fifth month after the end of the organization's annual accounting period. The law imposes a penalty
of $20 a day, up to a maximum of $10,000, when a retumn is filed late, uniess there is reasonable cause for the

delay.

All exempt organizations (unless specifically excluded) are liable for taxes under the Federal Insurance
Contributions Act (social security taxes) on remuneration of $100 or more paid fo each employee during a
calendar year. Your organization is not liable for the tax imposed under the Federal Unemployment Tax Act

(FUTA).

Organizations that are not private foundations are not subject to the excise taxes under Chapter 42 of the
Code. However, these organizations-are not automatically exempt from other federal excise taxes.

Donors may deduct contributions to your organization as provided in section 170 of the Cade. Bequests,
legacies, devises, transfers, or gifts to your organization or for its use are deductible for federal estate and gift
tax purposes if they meet the applicable provisions of sections 2055, 2106, and 2522 of the Code. _



Susannah Wesley Community Center
98-0073528

Your organization is not required to file federal income tax retums unless it is subject to the tax on unrelated
business income under section 511 of the Code. If your organization is subject to this tax, it must file an

.income tax return on the Form 990-T, Exempt Organization Business Income Tax Return. In this letter, we are
not determining whether any of your organization's present or proposed actlvitles are unrelated trade or
business as defined in section 513 of the Code.

Section 6104 of the Internal Revenue Code requires you to make your organization's annual return available
for public inspection without charge for three years after the due date of the retum. The law also requires
organizations that received recognition of exemption on July 15, 1887, or iater, to make available for public
inspection a copy of the exemption application, any supporting documents and the exemption letter to any
individual who requests such documents in person or in writing. Organizations that received recognifion of
exemption before July 15, 1987, and had a copy of their exemption application on July 15, 1987, are also
required to make available for public inspection a copy of the exemption application, any supporting documents
and the exemption letter to any individual who requests such documents in person or in writing.

For additional information on disclosure requirements, please refer to Intemal Revenue Bulletin 1999 - 17.

Because this letter could help resolve any questions about your organization's exempt status and foundation
status, you should keep it with the organization's permanent records.

If you have any questions, please call us at the telephone number shown in the heading of this letter.
Sincerely,

Janna K. Skufca, Director, TE/IGE
Customer Account Services



Address any reply to:  P.O. Bax 2810, Honalulw Hewell ™ 96803

us 'ﬁ’maj@mm'-@@@mm@

OistrAet RDirecteor

internal Revenue Service
In reply refer b

DEC 171368 {178, Code 414
HH-EO-68-70

Dele;

Susannah Wepley Community Cenier
1117 Kaili Street
Honotulu, Hawail 96819

rueser  Charitable, Educational
Addrass Inquiries snd Flle Metume «ith Distrlct
Directer of lntemal Revenuer HGnOIUIU

Form 190-A Raquireds (X Yeos O xa
Acssunting Perled Endiag: MEY 31 '

Gentlemen:

¢ "

On the baxis ol your stated purposes and the underslandIng that your opsrations wifl contlnue as
evidenced lo dale or will conform lo thoss proposed in your ruling applicalion, we have concluded
that you are sxempt lrom Federal ncome fax as an cigonization described In section 501{cX3) ol
the [nternal Revenuve Code., Any changes in operation [rom those described, oc In your charucier
ar purpoass, must be repocied Immedigiely to your District Directordor consideration of their efiact
upon your exempl slalus. You ewx! olxo teport any change |n your nome cc oddress.

You are nal requtred to lile [Meder o ,acoee > «iewns L3 long 0s you 1elalin an exempt status, wn-
less you are subject lu the 1ax oi urvelaled v, ness Income Imposed by section 511 of the Code,
In which ¢vent you are tequirad to lile Furm 990-T. Ouwr delermination as to your llability [or

{iling the annwal information teturn, Form 990-A, 1z set focth cbove. That return, U required, must
ke {iled on o belore the |Sth day ol the lifth month ofier the close of your anoual eccounting period
indicaled above, :

Contributions made lo you are deductible by donors as provided In section |70 of the Code. Be-
quests, legacies, devises, transfers or glits lo of for your use are deductible lor Faderma] estate
and gift lax purposes under Lhe pravisians of section 2055, 2106 and 2522 ol the Code.

You are not lioble for the laxes imposest under the Federal Insuronce Contributiens Act (soclal
security laxes) unless you lile @ waivel 1 exemption cerilitcola as provided In such act. You are
not liable for the tax imposed undet the Fi-lervl Unemployment Tax Act. Inquiries aboul the walvet
vl exemption certificote lor sociul wecurity tnxes should be oddressed to this office, as should any
queslions concerning exclse, engl syinent of ulher Federal laxes,

This 1s o delerminatlon letler.

Very truly yours,

- Coteesn N 02)2//’&

Evun S. Lloyd
District Direcier

You gre caurionsl rhar timAs Alwe-t
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rom 990 Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax

Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the internal Revenue Code
(except black lung benefit or private foundation)

F.:.."".."?&":.:"slm’ _ * The organization may have to use a copy of this relurn to satisfy stale reporting requirements.
A _For the 2012 calendar year, or ta year beginning Jul 1 2012, and ending  Jun 30 4 2013
B Checkifappicatie: | G fams of oganication SUSANNAH WESLEY COMMUNITY CENTER D Employar identifcation Number
Address change Doing Business As 99-0073528
M chuig Number and sirae! (or P.0. bax if mail 1 nol delivered \o steel addr) Room/suite E Telephone number
Initial raturn 1117 KAILI STREET (B0B) 847-1535
Terminated City, town or counlry Stale ZP code + 4
Amended relwn | HONOLULU HI_ 96818 G Gross recelpts $1, 560,567,
Appication pending| FNeme and address of principal officer; H(a) Is this @ group return for affiliates? Hm No
RONALD HIGASET 1117 KATLI STREET HONOLULU __ HI 96819 [ Anol sislesinciuied? | [ [ves [ INo

| Taceemplsiais [ [0Hex3) | [500() ¢ )< Cnsetno) | [447Ga)1)or | [527

J  Website: » www.susannahwaesley.oxr H(c) Group exemplion numbec >
K Fom of organization: |X |Corpocaion | |Tast | | Assoclalion | | Other ™ | L Year of Focmation: 1968 | M Siata of iagal domicile: HT.

(Part] |Summary
1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission or most significant aclivities: gusannah Wesley Community Center serves as an
inotrument of God's love to nurture, offer hope, and anhance the well Being of the cormunity. As s gathering place...
g allows constituents to develop skills and tointeract in @ safe and velconing environment. As a social sexvice _
agency...provides information, networking, and programs that empower individuals and familles.... _ __ __
5 2 Check this box > D-if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assels.
3 Number of voling members of the goveming body (Part VI, line 1a)......ccvviveriiiriiiiniicininnsns 3 23
°d| 4 Number of independent voling members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1b) . ................ Trokies q 23
é 5 Tolal number of individuals employed in calendar year 2012 (Part V, ling 2a)............ TR R 5 37
6 Tolal number of volunteers (estmale If NBCESSANY) ..\ .. vu . veite e iteem it s i e s enenrnns 6 17
E 7a Tolal unrelaled business revenue from Part VIII, column (C), line 12.. . .eeiiviiiiiiiiiiiiiniriaiannss 7 0.
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, line 34,......cvvvvvennnianinnnnn, PR B vivs) ‘7
Prlor Year Current Year
o | B Contributions and grants (Part VI, line 1h)....... . e 1,492,025, 1,237,678,
2! 9 Program service revenue (Part VIII, line 2g)...... FORYOURFH_R I 316,788, 319,723.
5 10 Invesiment income (Part VII), column (A), lines 3,4, and 7d).........coiivvmneneninan 0 3,974. 3,166.
11 Other revenue (Part VIlI, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8¢, 9¢, 10¢, and 11€)................ -556.
12 Tolal revenue — add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part Viil, column (A), line 12}..... 1,812,231. 1,560,567,
13 Granls and similer amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines 1-3).......cocvviivenninn.
14 Benefits paid o or for members (Part IX, column (A), line 4) . .....coniiiiniininnn ..
15 Salaries, other compensalion, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5-10)..... 1,396,331. 986,842,
; 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A}, line 11e)........ e s —
1% b Tolal fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25)> 8,629, DR ] A i T
17 Oiher expenses (Part iX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11f-24@). .......cvceviiieinnni s 582,508, 700,969.
18 Tolal expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25)............. 1,978,839, 1,687,811.
19 Revenue less expenses. Sublract line 1B from line 12..........ccciiviviacaeianniaia, -166,608. -127,244.
Beginning of Current Year End of Year
i 20 Tolal assels (Parl X, HNG:1B)crerrccrrnrancensancnsoinenesoroveonsanssonnsnvesvaguns 1,039,899, 798,740.
ﬁ 21  Total Kabilities (Parl X, N 26).cevvveercsssarasiosaconnessossssascanssaciassasansas 366,050. 244,492,
22 Net assels or fund balances. Sublracl line 21 from line 20.......cocviiiiiiarnann., 673,849, 554,248,
[Pait il |Signature Block
e e T LT o s s 1 6 el o hocudadn b, i, ey, o
R RS
Sign Signatwe of officer 7 Dats

Here pExtvvlve D ddw
Type of prinl name and tlls. 7

PrinlTypa Fﬁmf“ name ture Date . | Check El d PTIN
Paid GERALD Y. USHIJIMA _ Dafr07Td |satemiosd  |PO1356124
Preparer |Fimsrame " GERALD Y. USHITHUR ' &p

Use Only |rmsasddess ~ 1110 UNIVERSITY AVE STE 508 Fim's EN ™ 99-0230347

HONOLULU HI 96B26-1508 Phonenc. (808) 949-5588
May lhe IRS discuss this return with Lhe preparer shown above? (see instruclions). .......ooovviiivinininiuniiienean.., K| Yes | INo
Form 990 (2012)

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Nolice, see the separate Instructions. TEEAD101 0509113



99-0073528 Page 2

Form 990 (2012) SUSANNAH WESLEY COMMUNITY CENTER
Partlil_| Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question inthis Part IL..........coccvvienin.ns N . ﬂ
1 Briefly describe the organization's mission:
Susapnah Wesley Community Center serves as an _ __ _ _ __ __ ______________________.
instrumant of god's love to purturs, offexr hopa, and enhance the well being of the comnunity. As a gathering plact:..
See Form 390, Page 2, Part i, Line | (conlinwed)  _ _ _ _ _ __ ___ _ _ _ _ _ e
2 Did the organizalion underiake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the prior
Far 00 ar BIE Y ..o sng b s B ST, S S [] Yes ] wo
If *Yes,' describe these new services on Schedule O,
3 Did the organizalion cease conducling, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services?. ... D Yes E No

[f *Yes,' describe these changes on Schedule Q.
rogram service accomplishments for each of ils three largest program services, as measured by expenses.

4 Describe lhe organization's
(g ?(4 erganizalions and section 4947(a)(1) lrusls are required to report the amount of grants and allocalions to

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c i I
olhers, the total expenses, and revenue, if any, for each program service reporied.

4a (Code: } (Expenses § 668,411, inciuding granis of $ 370,B24. ) (Revenue $ 268,429, )

MENTAL HEALTH INTERVENTION AND TREATMENT _ _ _ _ _ o mm e mdccm s

4b (Code: ) (Expenses & 29,863, including grants of & 0. ) (Revenue $§ 93, )
COUNSELING, OUTREACH, AND OTHER SERVICES FOR HIGH-RISK YOUTH _ _ _ _ _ _ _ __ __________.
AN TR A B . e e e e o e
4¢ (Code: ) (Expenses § 790,552, includinggranisof § 1,068,258, ) (Revenue § 487,676, )
E‘L“P&’EIPML_: _RECREATIONAL, CULTURAL, AND LEISURE TIME ACTIVITIES _ _ _ _ __ _ __ _ ___ . _.
FOR THE COMMUMITN . .. oo oo i itvos i e ey e o i i
4« Other program services. (Describe in Schedule 0.) .
{Expenses § including grants of _ § ) (Revenue & )
4e Total program service expenses ™ 1,488,826.
TEEAQI02 0R/DAM2 Form 990 (2012)

BAA



Form 890 (2012) SUBANNAH WESLEY COMMUNITY CENTER 99-0073528 Page 3

[Part IV_[Checkiist of Required Schedules

Yes| No
1 Isthe 3rganizalinn described in seclion 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)?f Yes,' complele 1| x
2 |s the organization required to compleleSchedule B, Schedule of Contributors(see instructions)? .. ..eeeevereenneennsss 2| X
Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campal tivi i ifi i
for pUBIIE office? If Yes.: Complela Scheciule &, Part . oro.on activilles on befalf of or in opposiion lo candidales | X
4 Sectlon 501(c)(3) organizallons Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a seclion 50 (h) eleclion
in erlectdurEngalLetaxyear?lf'Yes,'camperaSchedulegC?Parfﬂ.t.,?i..g........................,.......q‘? ............ 4 X
§ s the organizalion a seclion wl(c)(tgé 50 éca_l(sg, or 501{c)(6) organizalion that receives membership dues,
assessmenls, or similar amounts as define evenue Procedure 98-19%f 'Yes, ' complele Schedule C, Parl Hli........ 5 X
6 Did the organizalion maintain an(y donor advised funds or anty similar funds or accounts for which donors have the right
}g ;;trc'wrda advice on the disiribulion or investment of amounts in such funds or accounls? ‘Yes, * complete Schedule D, § "
B L o e R R S AR R TSR e e R A F I T SN B E Sl S, S et
7 Did the organizalion receive or hold a conservalion easement, including easements to preserve open space, the
environment, historic land areas or historic struclures?/f 'Yes,’ complele Schedule D, Farfll........covoveveineennnnnn. 7 X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or olher similar assels?f 'Yes,’
complele Schedule D, Part .. ..........oovieeerienrinnenns N W sl i S A 8 X
9 Did the organizalion reporl an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liabilily; serve as a custodian
for améunts not listed in Part X; or meda credit counseling, debt management credit repair, or debt negoliation
services? /f 'Yes, ' complete Schedule D, Part IV ... .......covvvvunen. il S T e ¥ AT e oS 9 X
10 Did the organizalion, directly or through a related organizalion, hold assels in lemporarily restricted endowmentls,
parmanent endowments, or quasi-andowments?if 'Yes,' complefe Schedule D, Part V. .......... e s S 10 ] X
RO 5 Fiovaa i
11 If the organization's answer lo any of lhe following questions is 'Yes', then complete Schedule D, Parts Vi, VII, VIll, IX, '{? | hirT |

or X as applicable.
a Did the organizalion report an amount for land, buildings and equipment in Part X, line 107 'Yes,’ complete Schedule
D, Part VI.. i’ et al x

.................................. D R B o T I S O S

b Did the organization report an amount for investments— other secur.ilies in Part X, line 12 thal is 5% or more of ils lotal
assels reparted in Part X, line 167 f 'Yes,’ complate Schedule D, Part VIl ... . ..o orueie it itie i i innannnnass 11b X
¢ Did the organizalion report an amount for investmenls— program related in Part X, line 13 thal is 5% or more of ils total
assets reported in Part X, line 1621f 'Yes,’ complete Schedule D, Part VIll. ..............cooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiinian s 1le X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assels in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its total assets reported
in Part X, line 167 If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part IX........couiouunermneiiiiiiiiiscieiaresienssentrensansesnnns 11d X
e Did the organizalion report an amounl for other liabilities in Part X, lina 253f 'Yes, ' complele Schedule D, Part X........ Tle X
{ Did the organization's separale or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
|he organization's liabilily for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)3f “Yes, ' complete Schedule D, Part X. ... 11 X
12a Did the or%anizatlon obtain séparale, independent audited financial statements for the tax year¥ 'Yes, ' complete
Schedule D, Parls X, and Xll................ VR AT T et Bsironsidlyn R A 12a] X
b Was the arganization included in consolidaled, independent audited financial statements for the tax year® 'Yes,’ and
if the organization answered ‘No' to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Paris X! and Xll is optlional ................. 12b X
13 s the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i)%f 'Yes,' complefe Schedule E........................ 13 X
........................... 14a X

14a Did the organizalion maintain an office, employees, or agents ouiside of the United States?
b Did the organization have aggregale revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising,

business.?nvestmnl and program service aclivities outside the Uniled Stales, or aggregate foreign invesimenis valued

al $100,000 or more? If 'Yes,' complele Schedula F, Parts 18nd IV... ..., .eeveersnseisennanes ettt eraeraans 14b X
15 Did lhe organization repart on Part 1X, column (A), line 3, mare than $5,000 of grants or assistance to any arganization

or entily localed oulside the United Slates?/f 'Yes," compfefe Schedule F, Parlsql and V. .... DRl N 15 X
16 Did the organizalion report on Parl 1X, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregale granls or assistance io

indi\.ridualsg located ouls':i'da {the United Slates?lf(‘v)as, ' complete Sr:heide F, Patls 9!! and .'E(. i P Rt e [ 16 X
17 Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part IX,

column (A}, lines 6 and 11e? /f "Yes,' complete Schedule G, | (see instructions) ............. s A 17 X
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 lotal of fundraising event gross income and conltributions on Part VIll,

lines 1c and Ba? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule G, Part H..........c.ocoviiiiviiiiiiiiiiiiiiianias S R ..|118 X
19 Did the organizalion report mose than $15,000 of gross income frem gaming aclivities on Part VI, line 9a¥ 'Yes,’

complele Scheduls G, Part fll, ............coon. S e e A SV B B e T D — 19 X
20 aDid the organization operale one or more hospital facilities?/f 'Yes,' complele Schedule H...................coeaa. 20 X

20b

BAA TEEAOIO3 12113112 Form 980 (2012)
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[Part IV [Checklist of Required Schedules_(continued) _

Yes| Ne
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and olher assislance o governments and organizations in the
Uniled Slates op Part IX, column (A), ine 12f 'Yes,' complete Schedule |, Parls? lardl....coiuu. ?} S 21 X
22 Did the organizalion report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance lo individuals In the United States on Part
IX, column (A), line 27 If "Yes,’ complate 'Schedu?_e \Partstandill..... ﬂ ............................... PN S 22 X
23 Did the organizalion answer 'Yes' to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the organizalion's current
and former officers, direcfors, lrustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? 'Yes,' complete
Schedila J. .. .icoviicoveimis v s S T B A 23 X
24a Did the organizalion have a tax-exempt bond [ssue with an aulslanding rincipal amount of more than $100,000 as of
the last day of the year, and that was issued alter Decernber 31, 20027 'Yes,' answer lines 24b through 24d and
complele Schedulé K. If ‘No,'go lo line 25.,......... Vi eREA T B0 b in g msest Fo S A b i i o msinstiemms 24a X
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception?.................. 24b
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other lhan a refunding escrow at any lime during the year lo defease
any tax-exempt bonds? ........oviiiiiiiiiiiiieaiais SRR SR i ssmminren SR R e A e 24c
d Did the organization act as an ‘en behalf of' issuer for bonds outslanding at any time dwing the year?.................. 24d
25a Section 501(c)(3) and 501{c){4) organizations.Did lhe organizalion engage in an excess benefil transaclion with a
disqualified pe}xg)dn durhu(lr)g}ye;??!f 'Yes,' complete Schedule L, Pa:?faf ............................................. 253 X
bls the orfanizaiign aware lhat it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disquafiﬁeéiggersun in a prior year, and
that the transaction has no! been reported on any of the organizalion's prior Farms 990 or 990-EZK 'Yes,' complela
SERBAUE L, PRI T iy civvmv v oo st e s s v s od s A 8 6 e w s s v Ve i asis wiears Vs S s se e s S e s vy wiaas 25h X
26 Was a loan lo or by a current or former officer, directar, lrustee, key employee, highest compensaled empioyee, or _
disqualified person oulstanding as of the end of thé organizalion's {ax year#f "Yes, complete Schedule L, Part Uhoooo.. 26 X
27 Did the organization provide a ?rant or other assistance to an officer, director, lrusiee, key employes, subslantial
contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection commiltee member, ér to a 35% controlled entity or family member P #

of any of these persons? If 'Yes,' complele Schedule L, Part fll............coooiiiviiiiiiiiiieiorenniins e e

28 Was the organization a parly to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, Part IV

insiructions for applicabie filing thresholds, condilions, and exceptions):

a A current or former officer, director, irustes, or key employee®f Yes,' complele Schedule L, Part IV....................
b A family member of a current or former officer, director, truslee, or key employee?f 'Yes,' complste
Schedule L, PartIV.........ccvvevevens T . L e RS R e R R R IV A 28b X
¢ An entily of which a current or former officer, direclor, trustee, or key employee {or a family member thereof) was an
officer, c’l’ireclor, trustee, or direct or indirect owner?/f 'Yes,’ complete Schedule L, Part IV................. SRR 28¢ X
29 Did the organizalion receive more than $25,000 in non-cash conlribulions¥f 'Yes,’ complete Schedule M............... 29 X
30 Did the organizalion receive coniributions of arl, historical treasures, or olher similar assels, or qualified conservation
conlributions? /f 'Yes,' complate Schedule M. . ........cooivviviiinnn, S T TR G S AR R ey R e 30 X
31 Did lhe organizalion liquidale, terminate, or dissolve and cease operalions¥f 'Yes, ' complete Schedule N, Part 1, ....... k] X
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or lransfer more than 25% of ils net assels? 'Yes,' complete
Schedule?V,PadH ............................ R SRR AR T e ) X
33 Did lhe organization own 100% of an enlily disregarded as separate from the organizalion under Regulations seclions
301.7701-2 and 301,7701-37 If 'Yes,' complete Schedule B, Partl,.............. S R s it homor s S asas it e 33 X
34 Was the organizalion refaled to any tax-exempt or laxable entity?f "Yes,' complete Schedula R, Parts I, lil, IV,
andV, linel..... e R G B = N N S e 34 X
35a Did lhe organizalion have a controlled enlily within the meaning of seclion 512(b)(13)7............... AR e 35a X
b If 'Yes' to line 353, did {he organizalion receive anx’paxmenl from or engage in any lransaction with a controlled
enlily within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)7/f ‘Yes,” complele Schedule R, Part V, line 2..............covvvvvnnnaen 35h X
36 Section Sm(;:)ﬁvrganlzations.oid the organization make any ransfers to an exempt non-charitable relaled
organizalion? /f 'Yes,' complela Schedule R, Part V, line 2..............ccoovvnen N R AR S R N PR T R A A 36 X
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its aclivities through an entily thal is not a relaled organizalion and thal is
trealed asmaa partnership for federal income lax purposes?/f 'Yes,  complete Schedule R, Part VI....................... 37 X
38 Did the organizalion complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Parl V|, lines 11b and 197
Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complele Schedule O. . ... ooveiiviiiiiiciiiii i iiiiieianinnanaaes B X
Form 990 (2012)
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[Bart V.[ Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

Check if Schedute O contains a response 10 any QUESHON i LIS PATl M. ., .. ....uvvrvesrseerseseeeanrsersseerneneesenranansees
1a Enter the number reporied in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable.............. 1a
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in fine 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable ........... 1b
© Qi) oA i e s S48 o i peymens o ndors nd oot garing
2aE numb 5 % :
E e e oL malyses prled o o W3, Taoumial of Wage o Tas St | i)
b If at least one is reparted on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal emplayment tax relurns? ... .......... 2b| X
Note. If Ihe sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required tm-file. (see instruclions) ) T
3a Did the organization have unrelaled business gross income of $1,000 or more during the Year?............voeveveennns 3a X
b If "Yes' has il filed a Form 920-T for this year?/f ‘No,' provide an explanation In Schedule O...............covvvnvnn... 3b
4a Al any lime during the calendar year, did lhe organizalion have an inlerest in, or a signatufe or ather authority aver, a
financial account in a foreign counlry (such as a bank accounl, securities account, or olher financial account)?......... 4a X
b If 'Yes,' enter the name of the foreign country> i "} 1y
See instructions for filing requirements for Form TD F 90-22.1, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounis. L] R
5a Was the organizalion a party to a prohibiled tax shelter transaclion at any time during the ax year? .......ocvvvvven... 5a X
b Did any taxable party nolify the arganization thal it was or is a parly to a prohibiled tax sheller lransaction?............ 5b X
c If 'Yes,' to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file G BRBRTY s ssis s s s sias e e STt 5¢c
6a Daes the organization have annual gross receipls Ihat are normally grealer than $100,000, and did the organization
solicit any conlribulions that were nal tax deductible as charitable confribulions?.................. T T RS 8a X
b f 'Yes,' did the organization include with every sofcilalion an express stalement thal such contributions or gifis were
i@ F e =T Ty ST U T S R RO i o p S o 6h
7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under sectlon 170(c), AR ," 'tj.l HEVA
. - ; 5 : Dl [0 A
o i Ty DR e S e s iR v et and. [l I
b If "Yes,' did the organization nolify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided?................. g s 7h
c Did lhgzoarganlzation sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of langible personal properly for which it was required to file
Farm T AR M RS T A T v A R SR SR e RS A SN S R RS A s T T e RS X, S 7¢ X
d If *Yes,' indicale the nurmber of Forms 8282 filed during the Year. ... ...................... | 7d| 0 |
e Did the arganizalion receive any funds, directly or indireclly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contracl?.......... 7e X
f Did the organizalion, during the year, pay premiums, direclly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract?.............. 7§ X
g If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the arganization file Form 8899
{0 [T b NS S D e DOV e SR S U I OO A IS — 7g
h If the organizalion received a contribulion of cars, boals, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organizalion file a -
LT L o DU et
8 Sponsoring organizations malntaining dongr advised funds and section 509(a)}(3) supporiing organization®id the iy 5 | g I
supporting erganization, or a donor ad?lis'ed fund maintained by a sponsaring organization, have excess business 3
holdings at any lime during tha Year? ........ccveeeivirarinieieriecensrasenansioenins S oo Hismimin g om sz cereen .18 X
9 Sponsoring organizations maintalning donor advised funds. 2] B i |
a Did the organizalion make any taxable dislribulions under seclion 49667 .. ... ... ...ocoviineinn... S N s e 9a b4
b Did the organizalion make a distributfon to a donar, donor advisor, or related person?.............. P e S e 9b X
10 Section 501(c)(7) organizations.Enter: | e ! “" ;
a Initiation fees and capital conlributions included on Part VIIl, llne 12...........coiivniint, 10&' ‘:9' ﬁ%; ! bar%
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, for public use of club facilities... . . | 10h| | AT ’_i'},; ]
11 Sectlon 501{c)(12) organizations.Enter; Ty R AeE.
2 Gross income from members or ShAreholdBIS. . ... v.vvivvresreeneeeeiinseieeraraeeinnes, Na ¢ S35 L% ;é'
b Gross income from other saurces (Do not net amounts due or paid o other sources 31‘1 bl =
againsl amounts due or received from them.)........... T T T TR T SRR b IRBEPE b
12a Section 4847(a)(1) non- exempt chasitable trusis.Is the organizalion filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 1041%............. 122
b If ‘Yes,’ enler the amount of tax-exempl interest received or accrued during the year..... .. | 12 b| T’?;‘l ,1 i
13 Section 501(c)(29) quallfied nonprofit health insurance issuers. =0 p}s_c.lf g
a s the organizalion licensed lo issue qualified health plans in more than one slate?.. ... RS R 13a
Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedufe O, 7'4‘3} "“’ I
b Enter the amount of reserves Ihe arganizalion is required to maintain by the states in S Y f’.'f h
which the organizalion is licensed to issue qualified health plans.......... ..o oovinni . 13b 1‘431. €5 I
¢ Enter the amount of reserves on hand ..............o.oevuereoeeriooennn UTTR 3¢ R Sl
142 Did the organizalion receiva any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year?.................ccooeivnne. 14a X
Iy If 'Yes," has it filed a Farm 720 o report these paymenis?f 'No," provide an explanation in Schedule O................. 14b
Form 390 (2012)
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| Pait VI I'Gq’vén;nance, Maha?ement and Disclosure For each 'Yes' respopse to lines 2 through 7b below, and for
a 'No' response to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in

Schedule 0. See instructions.
Check if Schedule O cantains a response to any quastion in s Parb V. ......veevsvivenveeneeiieioiieeeeeeessessasinnnsie m
Section A, Governing Body and Management
12 Enter the number of voling members of the governing body at the end of the tax year...... 1a 234
If there are material differences in voling righls among members
of the governing body, or if the governing body delegated broad
authority fo an executive commillee or similar commitlee, explain in Schedule O,
b Enler the number of voling members included in line 1a, above, who are independent.....| 1b 23
2 Did any officer, direclor, trustee, or key employee have a family relalionship or a business relalionship wilh any olher
officer, direclor, lrustee or ey employea?. ... .. ..ociveiiiiieneenrenirnonnns R R R
3 Did the organizalion delegale conltrol over management duties custorarily performed by or under the direct supervision
of officers, direclors or lrusiees, or key employees o 2 management company or other person?............ Bommmpnompinian 3 X
4 Did lhe organizalion make any significant changes lo its governing documentls
since the prior Form 990 was filed? ................... SRR e S R T R 8 e e e .| 4 X
5 Did the organizalion become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organizalion's assets?,,............ 5 X
6 Did the organizalion have members or slockholders?.................... SRR T R A e G 6 X
7 a Did the drganizalion have members, slockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint one or more
members of the governing body? ......... S il SO O st s 7al X
b Are any governance decisions of the organizalion reserved (o (or subjecl to approval by) mémbers, ,
stockholders, or other persons olher than the governing body?............ AT e e = T 7h X
B Did lhe organizalion conlemporaneousiy document the meetings held or wrilten actions undertaken during the year by | - A 5
tha following: bl
aThe governing body?.......c..ovivviiiiciiuiiriiesiiiininienn R R R G T S R Ba] X
b Each commiltee with aulhorily to act on behalf of lhe governing body2 . .....c.oviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii i iiiieien s .| Bh| X
9 Is there any officer, direclor or frustee, or key employee listed in Part VI, Section A, who cannot be reached a1 the
organizalion's mailing address? If 'Yes,' provide the names and addresses In Schedufe O................ I g X
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revente Code.)
Yes | No
J0a Did the organizalion have local chaplers, branches, or affiliates?........... AR R B A A et 10a X
b IF 'Yes,' did the organization have written policies and procédures ?gweming the aclivities of such chapters, alfiliates, and branches lo ensure their
operations are consistent with the organizafion's exempl purposes? ..., p N oo | 10b)
11 a Has the organtzation provided a complete copy of this Form 950 to all members of ils governing body before fillng the form?. ..............uunses Ma| x
b Déscribe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to réview this Form 990. A aval |
12a Did lhe organization have a wrillen confiict of interest policy?®f 'No,"go lo fine 13 ........ S 12al X
b Were officers, direclors or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually inlerests lhat could give rise
o CORfEIST oo nppopsmpyssmseaes SN S R B PO 12h| X
c Did the organizalion regularly and consislently monitor and enforce compliance with. the policy¥f 'Yes, ' describe in
Schetla O how thiS IS GOME . ..vovvveveersiniesorresereseitiesiosiossssserssnins VR e ——— 12¢] X
13 Did the organization have a wrilten whistleblower policy?......ovvviiiiiinn RS SR 13| X
14 Did the organizalion have a wrillen document relention and destruction policy2............. T T R 14| X
15 Did lhe process for delermining compensalion of the following persons include a review and approval by independent | H I; !
pe_-nr'.r,cms:J comparabilily data, agd cg:1p!emporaneous substantialﬂm of the deliberation and declsgn? Lo il ';.l fh. |
a The organization's CED, Executive Director, or lop management official..... T T 1L, % cieeraen. | 158) X
b Other officers of key employees of the organization.................oc00is T SRR s s e 15[ X
If "Yes' o line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O, (See inslructions.) ":'i.‘}':, {.,}5,,' i f ;
16a Did the organizalion invest in, conlribule assels lo, or participate in a joint venlure or similar arrangement with a L] ol
taxable enfily diring he year?. .........o.v.. L LLLRTTTPIEPP P PRPPRRIRPREPPRRS R —— 16a _ X
b If "Yes,' did the organizalion follow a wrillen policy or pracedure requiring the organizalion to evaluate its g (B |
participalion in juig! venlure arrangemenls ugdegapplg:able federal tax law, and taken sleps lo safeguard the I (O
organizalion's exempl stalus with respect to such arrangements?....... aaia e S M TS 16b
Section C. Disclosure
17 List the stales with which a copy of this Form 990 is required lo be filed- Hawaid _________ e

Seclion 6104 requires an organizalion lo make jis Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 930-T (501(c)@)s only) available for public
inspection. Indicate how you make these available. Check all that apply.

EI Own website D Another's website D Upon request D Olher (explain in Schedule O)

19 Describe in Schedule 0 whether (and if so, how) the organizalion makes Iis governing documents, conflict of Inlerest policy, and financial statements available to

the pubfic during the lax year.
State (he name, physical address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the books and records of ihe organization:

1117 KAILI STREET, _ HONOLULU, HI  9s819-3432 (B08) B47-1535

TEEAOI06 0B/08/12 Form 990 (2012)
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Page 7

-P‘art Vil 'c-onipensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and

O

ndependent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains.a response to any question In this Part VII...... S RN S NS s A Le

Sectlon A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

12 Complele this 1able for all persons required to be listed. Report compensalion for the calendar year ending with or within the
organization's lax year.

® List all of he organization'scurrent offi R indivi 18), f f
compensalion. £n er%- in columns 755: (%).cgt% gﬁ?tg?compm::s%%nm&hg rz,r;fdtnduals or organizations), regardiess of amount o

@ List all of the organizalion'scurrent key employees, if any. See instruclions for definition of ‘key employee.’

® Lisi the organization's fivacurrent highest compensated es (other than an officer, director, truslee, or key employee)
who received reportable compensation (Box 5 of F?r‘r)'n W-2 anceilnt;'r, B%: J él Form 1099-MISC) of more than $106,000 om Igle
organization any relaled organizalions.

® List all of the organization'sformer officers, key employaes, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000
of reportable compensalion from the organizalion and any related organizations.

® List all of the organizalion'sformer directors or trustees that received, in the capacily as a former director or trustee of the
organizalion, more than $10,000 of reporlable compensation from {he organkzalion and any relaled arganizations,
List persons in the followi"rgmder: individual trustees or directors; instifulional truslees; officers; key employees; highes! compensated
emplayees; and former such persons.

D Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

©
(A) ((5)] Position (do not chack mosa than ()] (E) (3]
o e A |l s Grocotiien) | | oeropaite | Pwotle | Euindd
week gl e the mﬂm related agﬂuﬂms compansalion
Po FEE G AR SAeaL | WS ORE
- ' and relaled
E 1N B
L B
line) g g
() apELE LOM __ _________ _4.00
PRESIDENT X X 0. 0. 0.
2 LILY BLOOM DOMINGO __ _ | 2.00]
VICE PRESIDENT X X 0. 0. 0.
_(3) BARBARA ORAMOTO __ __ __ _.2.00
SECRETARY X X 0. 0. 0.
-4 KILTKINA MAHL _____ ___ _.2.00]
TREASURER X X 0. 0. 0.
Gy ToMcgor | 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
_(6) SUZANNE CHUN OAKLAND _ | 1.00]
DIRECTOR X _ 0. 0. 0.
_(?)_ALISON COLBY _ _____ __ _1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
_(8) JAMESNER DUMLAO | 1,00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
@ paviperBsoN _______ | 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(10)_MERIPA GODINET _ _ _.__._._ . 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0 0. 0,
0V gan EARADA | 1.00]
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
02) MARISA CASTUERA HAYASE | 1.00]
DIRECTOR x . 0. 0.
03)_ LORRIN HIRANO __ _ _____ . 1-00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. a.
(4) LYNETTE LAU _________ | 1.00
DIRECTOR T X 0. a. 0.

BAA TEEA0I07 127112 Form 990 (2012)
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Formssg BUSANNAH WESLEY COMMUN 4_\-,; ER 99-0073528
Part Vil ISection A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (conf)
® (©)
A i | ol ik o o ©) ® (F)
e and e e | S an £ dciortngion) | oot | comtoRiiom | sy e
= reialed organizalions compensaion
(st any | g g § G | N2 B3 Sy o e
:él':(ed ® ,g Sa é and "rl:"d
s [ 5] 2 ]
£k
Fne)
{15 ALFREDO LAGASO _ __ __________ 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0
{16) BRENDA LOWREY _ _ __ __________ 1-00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
07 KARA MARK _ _ ____ __________ 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0
Q8) gomw Mrzowo __ __ _ __ ________ _1.00]
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(19)_ DANTEL MOTOHMIRO _ _ __ ________ 1,00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
£0) LEora NISA _ __ _____________ | 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0, 0.
L) wywowaNw ] 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0
122) ASIANA PONCIANO _ __ ________ | 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
{23) caroLyw STEUBR _ __ _ _ ________ 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
{24) HIGABHT, RONALD __ __ ________ 40.00
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR X 70,740, 0. 0.
LG s,
T T T e O e = 70,740. 0. 0.
¢ Total from continualion sheets to Part VIl, Section A...............cooiiia >
R R R L T T e — i 70,740, 0. 0.

2 Total number of individuals (incfuding but not limiled {o those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of reportable compensation

from lhe organization ™
Yes | No

3 Did the organization list anyformer officer, director or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee NSNS G4 | O

on line 1a? If 'Yes,’ complete Schedule J for such individual, . ...........cccoovaven e O N — | 3 X_
4 For any individual listed on fine 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from STl n A

the g\:\y nizalion and related arganizations greater lR:fr'l $150,0007f ‘Yes' complete Sel'zeﬁ.!;n Jfor 44 ‘-i" L '§‘ by

SHCTIANMIEIAL < 55 s s SRy s AR v s SR e A A SRR S S - S T 4 X
5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrua compensation from any unrelated organization ar individual ] [t e |

for services rendered lo the organization?!f 'Yes,' complete Schedule J for SUCh DEISOM. ... ve v vv i ciireiaivenesnnnnas 5 X

Section B. Independent Contractors

mplete this your compensated independent contractors thal received mare than ,000 o
compensation from the organization. Report compensation fer the calendar year ending wilh or within the arganization's lax year.
) (B ©
Name and business address Descriplion of services Compensation

2 Tolal number of independent contractors {including but not limiled o those listed above) wha received more than ‘."’1.’.‘1‘,:.‘“. Ty (T
$100,000 in compensalion from the organization ™ g .,éf'éﬁ.'f AANE e
TEEADIOR 01124713 Form 930 (2012)

BAA



Form 990 (2012) SUBANNAH WESLEY COMMUNITY CENTER 99-00%73528 Page 3
Part ViIl | Statement of Revenue ’ '

Check if Schedule O conlains a responss (o any question in this Part VI ......... RS spasicis sz e
T L8 i ey Totalcri)venug
§ 1a Federaled campaigns ......... 1a
& b Membership dues ............. 1h
o ¢ Fundraising events....... savei ] 1€
5 d Related organizations .........| 1d|
25 e Govemment granls (conlibutions) ... | €| 1,072,890,
gﬁ f Al other conlributions, gills, grants, and
E similar amounts not included above ... | 1 164,788, | 10
= @ Noricash eontributions Included In Ins 1a-1; § E B
Sl Total. Add lines Ja-1 ...o.vvivnennsennnees oo ™| 1,237,678
Buslness Code CENESE RO L R TN LN
E 23 CONTRACTED SERVICES __ _|900099 316,170, 316,170, 0. 0.
w| bMrIacELANEQUS_ _ . ___.__ 200099 A,.553, ] 3,553, 0, 9.
c
Bl et
| I ——
2 f Al other program service revenua, , ., :
a- | g Total. Add lines 2a-2f ........... P A e A > 319,723, .. .. ‘?'T, TR | AR Y |
3 Investment income (including dividends, inlerest and ’
other similar amounts) ........ocovvmvinnn eSS ™
4 Income from invesiment of tax-exempt bond proceeds. »
5 Royalties...... e s T
(0 Real (i0 Personal
6a Grossrenls..........
b Less: rental expenses
¢ Rentaf income or (foss) ...
d Net rental income or (1088} .. .vvviivocniveiiiranien ™
72 Gross amount frum sales of | @ Securites L AR S g s TR
assels other than inventory . ke el SRR
b Less: cost or other hasis ;
and sales expenses ,.....
c Gain or (loss)........
dNetgainor (l0SS)......covvveeiiinanns AR R . >
us| 82 Gross income from fundraising events {;’;
(not including. AN
E of contributicns reported on fine 1c). 33 "-’f.‘i.
= See Part IV, line 18 ...... sssses o W i ; gi%j
% b Less: direct expenses .............. b WA e
€ Net income or (loss) from fundraising events. ......... > St
. y s ‘Eal ‘E .r;‘ _-,
o it Ll
b Less: direct expenses .............. b | R RS
¢ Nel income or (Joss) from gaming aclivilies........... > S—
SR th’%;l%g
Thn Croog e o pnerley Wesrotume: o e sl e
b Less: cost of goods sold ............ b A P ST
c Net income or (loss) fram sales of inventory...... i, »
Miscellaneous Ravenue Business Code s RS PR o1 e I R ot PR oo v OB
wa __
b __________________ .
€ ol
d All otherrevenue...............
e Total. Add lines 11a3-11d .. vveeneenerreiiriienennes » kD el roE e s e J
12 Total revenue.See instruclions ....................00 *| 1,560,567. 318,723, 0. 3,166,

BAA TEEADIDY 1217712 " Form 990 (2012)



Form 990 (2012) SUSANNAH WESLEY COMMUNITY CENTER

[PartiX | Statement of Functional Expenses

99-0073528

Page 10

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all colurmns, All other

Check if Schedule O conlains a response to any question in this Part IX............. R R PR R Py

Do

7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIl

not Incfude amounts reparied on lines &b,

A
Telal g)ij)aensas

1

9 Other, (if ting 11g amt exceeds 10% of line 25, col-

12
13
14
15
16
17
18

BREB3

EIB

25
26

Gtants and other assistance lo
Pall

%ovemmenls
tates. See

............................

Granis and olher assistance 1o individuals in
the Uniled Slales. See Part IV, lire 22, ... .,

}‘[?:‘ et

Granls and olher assistance to governmenis,
organizations, and individuals oulside the
Unided Slates. See Part IV, lines 15 and 16..

Benefils paid to or for members.............

o ’?flf"

m* .4‘
f.‘?

Compensaticn of current officers, directors,
trusiees, and key employees

................

70,739,

68.887.

Compensahon not included above, lo
uallf ed persons (as defined under
mn 49 I ) and persons described
m section 4958{)(3HB) - ooceeriiiiiin

Other salaries and WADBS .y v i sast i

828,065,

806,370,

__16,685,

5,010,

Pension plan accruals and conlributions
(include section 401 (k} and section 403(b}
employer conlributions)

....................

Other employee benefils....................

Payroll anes ... cecnionmmsesisisnnasesnns

88,038,

85,732,

1,774,

532.

Fees for services (non-employees):

146,910,

143, 061.

2,961.

888.

a Management ........... S AR A

306.

285.

19,

15,286.

14,219.

929,

138.

d Labbying

----------------------------------

@ Professional fundraising services, Sea Part IV, ling 17 .. .

t Invesiment managemenl fees...............

8,508,

7,814,

518,

76.

umn (&) amt, list line 11g expenses on Sch O
Advertising and promotion..................

Office expenses

...........................

Informalion technology

a7.

.....................

..................................

................................

Chadoessodsnavnsastissasinersanasnny

7.1765.

7,415,

347,

Travel .
Payments of iravel or entertainment

expenses for any federal, slale, or local
public officials

Conferences, conventions, and meelings ....

5,322.

348,

125.

8,709.

8,708,

Interest ...vuuvsissessuarmnrensss PRIINIE s

Paymanls to affiliales
Depreciation, depletion, and amartization. ...

......................

127.727.

227,727.

Insurance
Cther expenses. ltemize expenses not
covered above (List miscellaneous expenses
in line 24e. If line 24e amount exce %
of line 25, column amuunt list line 24e

| 2,877.
) v'."’"c‘ -

! M
'..t".

'

114 s

?f

\ A s bed

expenses on Scheaule 0.)........ccoevveen

1,730.

1,451,

272,

3 MEMBERSHIY® DUBS _ _ _ _ _ ___ _

13,742,

11,513,

2,190,

b EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE _ _ _ _

3,403,

44.

3,108,

53,124,

50.547.

2,113,

—— i —————— -

253,073.

240,782,

11,653,

-------------------------

1,687,811,

1,488,826,

190,356,

Total functional expenses. Add tines ) through 24e . . ..

Jolnt costs, Complete this line only if

the organization reporied in column ®)
joint costs from a combined educational
campaign and fundraising salicitatian.

Check here > if following

SOP-98-2 (ASC

BAA

TEEACII0 12nanz

Form 990 (2012)



Form 990 (2012) SUSANNAH WESLEY COMMUNITY CENTER

[PaitX |Balance Sheet

Check if Schedule O conlains a response 10 any qUESHON I TS PAIE X. ... vre.eveevenvernrresnsocessrensaenocosnsnensnnsis

Beginni(r‘\gof year

“-mvin >

D DN -

7
8
9

10a Land, buildings, and
VI of

1
12
13
14
15
16

b Less: accumulafed depreciation,...,....veeeusann. .

Cash — non-interest-bearing
Savings and temporary cash investments,................ SR S o "
Pledges and grants receivable, Nt ......ovvieeiiiiiiniinieiniiisrerreerennnns
Accounls receivable, neb.........c.iiiii it iie i e

l.oa?s and olher rleceivablesdfr'%m w{rgnt and folmaar of?ers. dirée:lor?.l
stees e s, an es 5
B e o e

Loans and other receivables from other disqqaiiﬂeg%g‘ersons (as defined under

..................................................

............................... trraene

seclion 4958()(1)), persons described in seclion 4958(c , and cantributing
employers and sponsoring organizalions of section 501(c)(9) voluntary employees'
beneficiary arganizalions (see instruclions). Complete Part |l of Schedule L, ....,

Notes and oans receivable, Nel.......covriiiiieiiiiiriicrranisasaianscansrones
Inventories for sale Oruse ..........vevesee R RS S R A A
Prepaid expenses and deferred charges. . ..., ...coeverrirreciiecrarsriree s

uipmenl: cost or other basls,
ule

Complete Part

49,567,

79,425,

R R 'Rl §

203,399,

Investments — publicly traded securilies ........cooverieisiiinensnrsrocnenenaes
Invastmenls — olher securilies. See Part [V, line 11..,. ..o iiiiiiiiiivinnnnen
[nvesiments — program-relaled. See Part IV, line 11............oociiiiiiiii

342,383,

Intangible aS5elS ;... vuvieriioresarararriosvararress s g s e e e
Other assels. Ses Part IV, line 11

Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal lin@ 34). ......o..ooviivneeee..,

---------------------------------------------

1,039,899,

798,740,

M= —r—gn—r

8 BB

17
18
19

206,257,

139,227,

Accounis payable and accrued eXPeNSeS. .. .covevsiecarristieireiiiiirianes o
Grants payBblo . ...cvvecaerionioiriterocrssaracatiaceteresosnssrosenisisrens
Delermrad TAVEIUB; , ;s vos s i sivadsainas v diamaessvass seas e ss iiaivones

Tax-exempt bond labililies, .. ..coovviiercvrirrieiiie it :

Escrow or custodial account liability, Complete Part IV of Schedule D...........

Loans and other payables to current and former officers, direclors, trustees,
key employees, highest compensaled employees, and disqualified persons.
Comple‘le%art It of Schedule L

Secured morigages and notes payable lo unvelated third parties.................
Unsecured noles and [oans payable to uprelated ihird parties ..........ooo0veit

Other liabililies @incliding federal income 1ax, payables to related third parties,
and other liabilities ml%cluded on lines l?-ﬁf). Complete Part X of Schedule 0.

Total liahillties.Add lines 17through 25...............0.00eeeeiioaieneresenens

................ R R R )

[ -

159,753,

105.265.

AR [RsRE

366,050.
] L

OMOZDBE OZCy 2O WB-mnish =z

b ]

n
~

38

Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here >E]and complete
lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34,

Unrastricled netassels .......ccovvevviinercaisnisassorvnnse S R S A
Temporarily restricted netassets................oooivieiiann T m——
Permanenlly restricted net assels ..........ovveiiniiiiisinieiiiiiiiiiiain
Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here= [ ]

and complete lines 30 through 34,

Capital stock or lrust principal, or current funds. . .......ocoviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiae
Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipmentfund ................0e
Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds.............
Tolal net assalsor fund balances. .. .......c.cooiiiiivrnnareaiancins PR ey
Tolal liabilities and net assels/fund balances .........cvviiieisiirieniioiininnss

B
N

244,492,
) . ' i v

R = Sl R

291,302,

136,502,

23,464,

58,664,

382,082,

O ,‘.:’ re

673,849,

554,248,

1,039,899.

798,740,

BAA

TEEAOH1 014313

Form 950 (2012)



Form 950 (2012) SUSANNAH WESLEY COMMUNITY CENTER

[Part XI [Reconciliation of Nét Assets
Check if Schedule O conlains a response to any question in this Part Xl.........cccevuieinens T D
1 Total revenue (must equal Past VIII, column (A), 5N 12} . ....cvvvuerreieenionineenrieiesionsens s il 1 1,560,567
2 Tolal expenses (must equal Pact X, column (A), lin@ 25)...........unu.n e — 2 | 1,687,811,
3 Revenue less expenses. SUbtract ine 2 oM N8 1. 1. reeyvryeerroereenenseeroennnonirsssesnnntss e -k 127,244,
4 Net assets or fund balances al beginning of year (must equal Part X, Iine 33 COMIMn (A sivvsanvins swe 4 673,849,
5 Net unrealized gairis (losses) cninvestments.........oovvvirinivinnvinns T 5 | 7,643,
6 Donated services'and use of facilities ......,....... T —— R SR O AR 6|
7 InvesIment exXpenses ........c...oovernerenn.s S et e ke e Bl
8 Prior period adjusiments ......coviiviiiiiiieiirioesiieioreinina, AN WLy X X 8
9 Other changes in net assels or fund baftances (explain in Schedule 0).......covvvrivriearriereniionernens 9
10 Net assels or fund balances al end of year, Combine lines 3 ihrough 8 (musl equal Parl X line 33,
j COMIL B))..c.. o o010 5800054 i AN S b0 ST A B 60 ST FE m i Feraibe weose e ma s a0 e sl AR 6 s SRR 10 554,248
|Part Xl |Financial Statements and Reporting
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part Xl .....ccoeviieinniniiiiiiiiiiieiunsaiaes e T " l_l
Yes | No
1 Accounting method used lo prepare the Form 990: DCash E]Accmal DOlher P !,
If lhe orgjnizatiun changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other,’ explain !{ AL sA
2a Were {he arganization's financial talénienls compiled or reviewed by an independent accountani?..................... 2a AJC -
If *Yes,' check a box below to indicate whether the financtal stalements for the year were compiled or reviewed on a , st
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both: o} R Tt
B Separale basis DConsolidaled basis [}oth cansolidated and separale basis
b Were the organization's financial statemenls audited by an independent accountant?. ... .....oovvnuiees D T
If "Yes,' check a box below to mdicale whether the financial statements for the vear were audited on a separate
basis, consolidaled basls, or both
Separale basis DConsoludaled basis DBolh consalidaled and separale basis
c If 'Yes' [o line 2a or 2b, does the orqanizatlon have a commilttee that assumes responsbilily for oversighl of the audit,
review, or compilation of ils financial slatements and seleclion of an independent accountant?.........o.vviviiieierenns )
I tge I‘oeci?anlzatmn changed either ils oversight process or selection process during the lax year, explain i
in Sc
3a As a result of a federal award, was ihe organization required to undergo an audil or audils as sel forth in the Single
AUdil At 8nd OMB CIrTUIEr A-T337 .ot iet ettt teesronteioanenrsaasnerasarsssasisrossreroscssassssasssennssnos
b If *Yes,’ did the organizalion undergo the required aidit or audits? If the orqanizalion did not undergo the required audit
or audits, explain’&hyh Schedulomganddgsmbe any sleps laken fo undergo such audi qui ......... 3b| X
BAA Form 890 (2012)

TEEAGIIZ 08R09/71



SCHEDULE A Public Charity Status and Public Support

{Form 990 or 890-E2)
Comiplete if the arganization is a section 5013: 3) organization or a section
4947(a)(1) nonexempt charltahle trust.
WM' ;W > Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. » See separate instructions.
Hama of the organization Employer identification number
SUSANNAH WESLEY COMMUNITY CENTER 99-0073528

[Part1 [Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part) See instructions.

The organizalion is nol a privale foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 11, check only one box.)

B Wwn -

0w oo yum W

n

3

]

A church, convenlion of churches or association of churches described irsection 170(b)(1)(AX(1).

A schaol described insection 170(b)(1)(AXii). (Atlach Schedule E.)
A hospilal or a caoperative hospital service organization described insection 170(b)X1)(A)().
A medical research organizalion operated in conjunction with a hospital described isection 170(b)(1)(A)(I}. Enter the hospital's

L e A R PN T e R e ey R TR

An organization operated for the benefit of a college or universily owned or operaled by a governmental unit described section

170(@'%)@)@). plete Part II.) . -

A federal, stale, or local govemment or governmental unit described irsection 170(b)(1)(A)v).

An organizalion that normally receives a subslantial part of ils ort from a governmental unit or from the ral public described

in seglon 170¢b)(1)}AXVI). (%omplele Part II.) 4 g : PIRE

A community trust described insection 170(b)(1)(A)v]). (Complete Part II.)

A?orgnizﬂztbnltmlnormﬂl(l)y:celves: (1|) moremtt;an33-uﬁ%of its supportfrom oonlribatgﬁms;‘m:rlrbefshlpfel?s. ard gms:_' recelptsfmkt'nactivialz'e;
led to it - t : tha - Is t income

el dieg il s R BT Ut s el e e S e e i

(Complete Parl lll.)

An organizalion organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. Sesection 509(a)(4).
An organizalionorganized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to petform the functions of, or carry out the purposes of ane or more public

suppé;”te?d orqan?zgauons de_scno'lfed in seclion 509 aI}('l) or seclion 509?:)(2). See section 509(a)(3)%heck lhgbox that describes the':ype 0
supporling organization and complete lines 11e through 11h.

a DType I b ype Il c DType [l = Functionally integrated d D Type Il ~ Non-functionally integrated

I certify that lhe organization is not controfled directly or indirectly by one or mave disqualified ot
a ar

e D e‘:mwis box, | ce L no/e ¢
other than.foundation managers and other than one or more publicly supported organizations described in seclion

seclion 509(a)(2).
m%anbi‘z’gtion received a wrilten detérmination from Lhe IRS that Is a Type |, Type Il or Type |l} supporting organization, [:I

.............. R R R I I I P R P

Since August 17, 2006, has the organization accepled any gift or contribulion from any of the following persons?

g
() A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (i) and (iif) —
below, the governing bady of the supporied organization?............... BRI, sttt SRasi Mg
(5 A family member of a person described in (i) above? ............ Cre s SR ah e S e e o Mg i)
(ilf) A 35% conirolled entity of a person described in (i) or (i) above?.............cooviiiiiiiinnnin, R 1lgm
h  Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).
() Name of ™ EN of _ (V) 1s the Did you naify Wl Js {v¥) Amoun of monelary
R RIS | ompe, ﬁmf,w e
(sew Instructions)) WII'I e supporl mﬁlg_l'n the
Yes | No | Yes | No [ Yes | No
(A
®
©
(D)
o zdl g deqile | IS e :
Total I SR Y RS I e
Form 980 or 930-EZ, Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2012

BAA For Paperwork Reducltbn Act Nt;llce, see thé Instructions for

TEEAQ401  08/09/12



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012 SUSANNAH WESLEY COMMUNITY CENTER 99-0073528 Page 2

Part Il {Support Schedule for Organizations Described [n Sections T70(b)1)(AXIV) and T70(b)(1)(A)(vi)
(Complete only if Yoau checked the box on fine 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or'if the organization failed to qualify under Part Il If the

organization fails to qualify under the lesls listed below, please complete Part I1l.)
Section A. Public Support
&%":?".;ﬂ ylc:)r (or fiscal year (8) 2008 (b) 2009 () 2010 () 2011 (e) 2012 () Total
G t
ot ot ot
any ‘unusual grants.) ... ... 1,557,170.]31,518,519. |2,010,048. |1,943,904.)1,557,401. | 8,587,042.

2 Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and
eilh gg-dtoorexpmded
onitsbehalf..................

3 The value of services or
facilities furnished by a
governmental unit to the
organization without charge....

4 Total. Add lines 1 through 3 ... 11,557,170, |1,518,519. | 2,010,048, |1,943,904, |1,557,401. | 8,587,042.

5 The portion of total R T AT AR R it e S S S A RS A R
conltributions by each person
(other than a governmental
unit or publicly supporled
organizalion) in on line 1 ol
that exceeds 2% of the amount | - i (Ao
shown on line 11, column (... |. . . _ i}

é Public sugport.Subllact line5 |
oM HNB & ...ccivomssnvinive 7Y

Section B. Total Support_
Calendar year (or fiscal year

beginning n)> (a) 2008 {b) 2009 (c) 2010 (d) 2011 (e) 2012 () Total
7 Amounis fromlined4 .......... 1,557,170.]1,518,519, {2,010,048. |1,943,904. 1,557,401.| 8,587,042,

8 Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received
on securities loans, rents,

royallies and income from
similar sources ............... 34,328. 42,185, 35,240, 42,327, 3,166. 157,246,

9 Net income from unrelated
business aclivities, whether or
not the business is regularly
canmied On.......ovvunrenainns

10 Other income. Do not include
gain or loss fromn the sale of
capilal assets (Explain in

PAIEING e on inpmuonrstina | _ ‘
11 Tolal support. Add lines 7 SRS i e AR L

thromh ................... = = 2% gL 1oa = d D 81744;258.
12 Gross receipls from related actlivilies, elc (see inslructions). .. ......o.oviiviiiiiiiiiiniiiiiiiiiiiienns i) A2
13 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, lhird, fourlh, or fifih tax year as a section 501(c)(3)

organtzation, check this DoX andSIOpOIe .. .. ccocoeeiosistore snrsnrssneshs s inraptiabobis Thnssesonsbonsonnnsssssessensinteanss » D

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

14 Public support percentage for 2012 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 17, column (). ........oovveennnennn. e |04 98,20 %
15 Public support percenlage from 2011 Schedule A, Part Il line 14...........cooiiniiiiiiiiiiiinin, S R 15 97.64 %
16a 33-113% support test— 2012, If the o,r.;;nizalion did not check the box on line 13, and the line 14 is 33-1/3% or more, check this box

and stop here, The organization qualifies as a publicly supporled organization............ooiviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiisiiir e, »> E

b 33-1/3% support lest— 2011. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 162, and line 15 is 33-1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here, The organizalion qualifies as a publicly supporled organization............. T S R ST e D

17 a 10%-facts.and-circumstances test — 2012, If the organizalion did nol check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and Jine 14 is 10%
or more, and if the organization meets the *facts-and-circumstances' tesl, check this box anetop here. Explain in Part IV how
the arganization meels the 'facts-and-circumstances’ test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supporled organizatian.......... > D

b 10%-facts-and-circumstances test— 2011. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 172, and line 15 is 10%

or more, and if lhe organization meets lhe 'facts-and-circumstances' lest, check this box angtop here. Explain in Part IV how the
organizalion meets the 'facts-and-circumstances’ test. The organizalion qualifies as a publicly supported organizalion. .. ... esiesries s
18 Private foundation.|f the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see instructions.... ™

BAA Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2012
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Scﬂédulg A (Form 990 or 990-EZ? 2012 BUSANNAYH WESLEY COMMUNITY CENTER 99-0073528 Page 3
[Part i [Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)
: {Complele only if you checked the box on [ine 9 of Part | or if the organization failed fo qualify under Part II. if the organization falls

lo qualify under 1he tesls listed below, please complete Part II.)

Section A. Publi¢ Support
Calendar year or fiscal yr beginning in) > (a) 2008 {b) 2009 {(c) 2010 (d) 2011 (e) 2012 (N Total
" Gl et Sonipauons
rece{&:d. ‘(Do ngl 'n;Iude
any ‘unusual grants.

2 Gross receipts from admis-
signs, merchandise sold or
seyvices performed, or facililies
furnished in any ac[gwl that is
rélaled lo the organizalion's
tax-exempt purpose ..........

3 grolss receitpls from ]ali.‘ﬁgi{i&s

ar n prirela

B e
4 Tax revenues levied for the
q.r%aemzat_lun's benefil and
either paid fo or expended on

its behall .o.vvverreeneeneenns

§ The value of services or
facilities furnished by a
governmental unit to the
organization without charge ...

6 Total. Add lines 1 through 5 ...

7 a Amounts included on lines 1,

2, and 3 received from
dlsqualiﬁed PEFSONS o \uveviirs
b Amounts included on lines 2

and 3 received from other than
disqualified persons that
exceed the greater of $5,000 or
1% of the amount on line 13
forthe year .......covvenvenns

cAdd lines7aand7b..........
- e fr—— ===

B8 Public support (Sublract line .
e o paper Sublract line _ R ] SR

Section B. Total Support _
Calendar year (or fiscal yr beginning in) > (2) 2008 (b) 2009 {c) 2010 (d) 2011 (e)2012 (N Tolal
9 Amounts from line6..........
10a Gross jincoma from interest,
dividends, paymenis received
on securities loans, rents,
royalties and income from
similar sources .......oovven.s
b Unrelated business taxable
income. (less seclion 511
taxes) from businesses
acquired afler June 30, 1975 ..
¢ Add lines 10aand 10b........

11 Net income from unrelated business
activiies not included In line 10b,

whether or not the business is
regularly carriedon ..............
12 Other il"coma. Do nol include
R o o ploin e of
[ e T e R
13 Tatal support. (Addins9, 10¢, 11,8nd12))
e el B andstop hore orioaors e St o O T e @R A SO et al
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15 Public support percentage for 2012 (line B, column (f) divided by line 13, column (D)..... ..................... 15 %
16 Public support percentage from 2011 Schedule A, Part Il fing 15 ... .. ooevneenne e iiiiiiiiiiinn e 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for2012 (line 10c, column {f) divided by line 13, column (D)...........cccoeeunee 17 %
18 Investment income percentage from2011 Schedule A, Part Il line 17.......cooivvviiniiinins R 18 %
19a 33-1/3% suppart tests— 2012. If the organization did nol check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33-1/3%, and line 17
is not more than 33-1/3%, check this box andstop here. The organizalion qualifies as a publicly supported organization............
b 33-1/3% support tests — 2011, If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 18a, and line 16 is more than 33-1/3%, and
line 18 is not more than 33-1/3%, check this box andstop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supporied organization. . .... >
20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check Ihis box and see instructions............. > H
TEEA403 D832 Schedule A (Form 950 or 890-E2) 2012
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2012 SUSANNAH WESLEY COMMUNITY CENTER 99-0073528 page 4

[PaitIV | Supplemental Information. Cornplete this part to provide the explanations reguired br Part ll, line 10;
?ét Ii'ﬁrl,ltrrlﬁc}?a c;r 17b; and Part I, line 12. Also complete this part for any additional information.
e ons).
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OM3 Na, 1545-0047

Schedule B
(Form 980, 990-EZ .
or 990-PF) ' Schedule of Contributors

2012

Depariment of tha Treasury > Attach to Form 990, Form 990-EZ, or Form 930-PF

Inlarnal Revenus Service
Name of the organization

Employer idantificallon number

SUSANNAH WESLEY COMMUNITY CENTER 99-0073528
OrganiZatlon type (check one):

Filers of: Section:

Form 990 or 990-EZ fe]507(c)( _3 ) (enter number) organization

|:|4947(a)(l) nonexempt charitable trustnottreated as a private foundation
EI 527 political organization

Form 990-PF I:l 501 (c)(3) exempt privale foundalion
D 4947(a)(1)} nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation

[[]501(c)@®) taxable privale foundation

Check if your organization is covered by theGeneral Rule or a Special Rule
Note. Only a section 501(c)(7), ®), or (10) organization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Spacial Rule. See inslruclions.

General Rule
DFor an organizalion filing Form 990, 990-EZ, or 950-PF that received, during the year, $5,000 or more (in maney or properly) from any one

contributor. (Complete Farts | and I.)

Speclal Rules
EIFor a seclion 501{¢)(3 or?anization filing Form 990 or 590-EZ that met the 33-1/3% support lest of the regulations under sections
i

509¢a)(1) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi) and received from any one contribulor, during the ¥ea'r. a conlribulion of the greater of) $5,000 or
{2) 2% of the amount on (i) Form 990, Part VIl line 1h or (i) Form §90-EZ‘, line 1. Complele Parts 1 and II.

For a seclion 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization filing Form 990 or 930-EZ that recsived from any one conlributor, during the year,
tofal conlributions of more than $1, for useexclusively for rell?lous. charitable, scientific, lilerary, or educational purposes, or
the prevenlion of cruelty lo children or animals. Complele Parts 1, I, and IIl.
{he year,
o

For a sectlon 501(c)(7), (B), or (10} organizalion filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor, durin
contributions for use exclusively for religious, charilable, elc, purposes, but these conlribulions did not letal to more than \
If this box is checked, enter here the lotal conlributions that were received during the year for aswclusively religious, chari Ble, ete,
purpose. Do not complete any of the parts unless théGeneral Rule applies to this organization because it received nonexclusively

religious, charitable, elc, contribulions of $5,000 ar more during the year. . ... ... ... iiiiiiiiiiiaianinn, Lol

Caution: Anorganizationthatis nol coveredby the GeneralRule and/or the Specfal Rules does not file ScheduleB (Form990, 990-E2, 0r990-PFbut itmust
answer'No’ onPart IV, line 2, of its Form 990; or check the box on line H of ils Form990-EZ or on Part |, line 2, of its Form 990-PF, lo cerdify thalit does not

meetl the filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 590, 990-EZ, or 590-PF).

Bﬂg&9 qu; Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 890, 996EZ,
or 990-PF,

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2012)

TEEAD7O1 113012



Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2012) Page 1 of 2 ofPart1
Name of organization Employsr n nem
SUSANNAH WESLEY COMMUNITY CENTER 99-0073528
[FartT [ Contributors (sesinstnuctions). Use duplicate copies of Part 1 if additional space is nesded.
(») ) C d
Number Name, addrg)s, and ZIP + 4 Tgt)al Type of éo’nlribullon
contributions
1 |STATE OF HAWAII DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SERVICHS person
------------ Payroll D
820 MILILANT STREET _ _ _ _________________ $ 448,953. | Noncash | |
MoNOLULY _ ] HI_ 96813_____ el bt LA Lol
(@) () (3
Number Name, addrgs)s, and2IP +4 s:t)al Type of g)ntrlbuuon
contributions
2__ [STATE OF HAWAII DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH _ _ Pasn. K]
““““““““ Payroli D
PO BOX 3378 _ _ _ __ _ _ _ _ ____________________ § 323,490, | Noncash [ |
moworwrw ___________________ 3 AI_ 96801 _ ___ e
(a) (b) (c d
Number Name, address, and ZIP + 4 To Type of éo)nlrlbuﬂon
cantributions
3 |ALOHA UNITED WAY __ _ _____ - Person
“““““ Payroll D
400 B VEWRSARD BIVD. o e s § - 22.105. | Noncash [ ]
HowoLOse" . o ] HI_ 96817 _ __ _ a{ m&'zéﬂﬁiﬁdié&‘!;ﬁ a
a )] (c
Nu(rn)ber Name, nddrgs, and ZIP +4 Total * Type of :(:g)ntrlbuﬁnn
contributions
4__ |CITY & COUNTY OF HONOLULU _ _ _ ___ _ _ _ __ sl
-------------- Payroll D
1505 DILLINGHAM BLVD _ _ _ ___ _____________.__ s i 57.634. Noncash [ ]
Complels Part )l if there is
moworwru _____________ HI_ 96813 ____ el o]
(a) ) d
Number Name, nddrg)s. and ZIP +4 TSmI Type of ¢(:o)ntdbutlon
contributions
P
5 |CENTER OF DISBILITY STUDIES _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ o ____ - E]
--------------- Payrofl [j
1776 UNIVERSITY AVENUE __ ___________________ .. 141,096, | Noncash [ |
JEoworuLy ___________________. Hr_ 95022 ____ & noncash conirbion)
a (c) d
Nu(m)ber Name, addre(:l.:.)s. andZIP + 4 Total Type of éo’nlributlon
contributions
6 |U.S. DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION _ _ _ _ _ _ _ __ _ _ _____ Parson E’
""""""""""" Payroll D
LB T o R A UROL O - 50,000, Noncash [ ]
(Comgplete Part Il if there is
HONOLOEML . o s e HI_96816__ __ _ a noncash conlribulion.)
TEEAO702 11730412 Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, ar 990-PF) (2012)

BAA



Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2012) Page 2 of 2 afPart?
Nams of otgenization Employer ldenlification number
SUSANNAH WESLEY COMMUNITY CENTER 99-0073528
Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicals copies of Part | f additional space Is needed.
(a) C; d
Number Name, addrg)s. and ZIP + 4 Tgl)nl Type of c(:o)nmbution
contrihutions
7 |ALOMA CARE__ ______________ Person
_____________ Payrall D
1357 KARIOLANI BLVD _ _ _ ____ _ _______ $_ 39,650, Noncash [ |
(Complete Part Il if there is
BONOLULY _ _ _ ________________ 1 HI_ 96814 _ ___ & noncash conlribulion.)
(a) (3 d
Number Name, addrg)s, and ZIP + 4 Tivt)al Type of t(:o)ntribmlon
contributions
B |APS HEALTHCARE _ ____ __ soinilll
""""""""""""""""" Payroll D
733 BISHOP STREET__ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ C 211,775, | Noncash D
BOWOLULU ___________________] HI_ 96813 ____ N A
(a) b) (c)  (d)
Number Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution
contrlbutions
S  |OHANA HEALTH PLAN_ _ _ o P E
''''''' Payroll [ ]
PO BOX 31367 _ _ _ _ o S ____ ¢ 61,740.| Noncash [ ]
(Compilete Part |l if there is
TAMPA e FL_ 33631 a non'::‘ash conlribution.)
() c) d
Nu(m)ber Name, addrg)s, andZIP +4 Ts:tal Type of éo%ttﬂbutlon
contrbutions
10 {UNITED METHODIST WOMEN Forsen E
““““““““““““““ Payroll D
475 RIVERBIDE DRIVE _ _ _ _ _ _ __ o Bl 31,604, | Noncash [ |
Complete Part |l if there is
NEW YORK ___________________23 NY_ 10115 __ b Gl L o
(a) c)
Number Name, addre(?s. and ZIP + 4 Tgtal Type of t(:g)ntrlbutlon
contributions
Person E
11 |U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES _ _ _ _ _ _
““““““““““““ Payroll D
200 INDEPENDENCE AVENUE _ . __ S 63,960, | Noncash D
(Compilete Part Il if there is
(WABHINGTON _ _ _ _ _ _ _ __ _________ DC_ 20201 a noncash contribution.)
a (c)
Nu(m)ber Name, addrg)s. and ZIP +4 Total Type of c(:gzttrlbuuon
conlributions
Person D
e T e e e e s e e e e e Payroll D
______________________________________ [$__ _ ________| Noncash D
(Complete Part Il if there is
______________________________________ a noncash contribution.)
Schedule B (Form 930, 990-E2, or 930-PF) (2012)

BAA



SCHEDULE D

{Form 990) Supplemental Financial Statements
Part ﬁ"u.ﬂe '3,'9%' 3,?3"%7"%?"151 e T 128 iz, ”“‘ﬁ‘*’""
; S b s ) y b1y 048, ”. mtAL
mTMSW Attach to Form 990 . - See ggc fe l:slru uns.or : i
‘Hame of he organtzatior s :
SUS)\NNAB WEBLEY COMMUNITY CENTER 99-0073528
[Part | _|Organizations Maintainin g Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. Compiete if
the organization answered "Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 6.
() Donor advised funds {b) Furids and ather accounts
Total number at end of year.................
Aggregale contributions to (during year).....
Aggregale granis from (during year).........

Aggregale value atend ofyear..............

Did the organization in all donors and donor advisors in wriling thal the assels held in donor advised fu
are the organizallon‘s ;org;'erly. subject ta the organization's exclungwe legal contero ...................... nd'-i " DYes D No

8 Did the organization infon'n all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used anly
for charilable puyposes and nol for the benefit of the donor or danor adwsor, or for any olher purpose conferring
Impermissible’privale benefit? ..........cooviieiiiiiiiieiiiii i e i o A DYes DvNo

|Egg Il_|Conservation Easements. Complete if the ,_organizatuon answered 'Yes' o Form 890, Part v, line 7.

1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all lhat apply).
Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recrealion or education) Praservalion of an hislorically imporlant land area
Pralection of nalural habitat Preservalion of a cerlified hisloric structure

L% IS - 7T X —y

Preservation of open space
2 Complete |Iﬂs 2a through 2d if the arganization heid a qualified conservation confributier in fhe form of a conservation easemant on the
last day of the tax year.
Fo Held at the End of the Tax Year
2 Tolal number of conservalion éasaments. ........................, e s AT TR Z2a
b Tolal acreage restricted by conservation @asemMENLS. ... ... ...........ouiiieeiyiroirioiinins ] 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic struciure included in (a) ............. 2¢
d Number of conservation easements included in () acqmred afler 8/17/06, and not on a historic
struclure listed in the National Register. . ....ccovieviviinns v i — 2d
3 :‘lumber of conservation easements madified, transferred, released, exlinguished, or termipaled by the organizalion during the
ax year >

Number of stales where properly subject to conservalion easement is locatedr

Does the organization have a wrillen policy re rdlna lhe periodtc monitoring, mspecuon. hardling of violations,
and enforcement of the conservation easemen TS I NOKISZ, s rees e oo ™, [Jves [ne
Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, irlspechng, and enformng cunservalion easements during the year

| 3

~ < oo

Amount of expenses incurred in monitaring, inspecting, and enforcing conservalion easements during lhe year

8 Does each conservation easement reparled on line 2(d) above salisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)B)(0) DY . D No
-]

h
and section 170 BXNZ. .. coviruireeriiierrrrrrnrareacaragaarasensorersssan, PRI Pavag

9 [n Part XIll, describe how the organization reports conseryation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and balance sheel, and
include, if applicable, lhe {ex| of the footnote lo the organization's financial statements that describés the nrganlzation s accounling for

conservalion éasements

[Partill_| Organizations Malntainl F Collections of Art Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets,
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 8,
1a If the organization elected, as permilled under SFAS 116 (ASC 958 nol to reporl in ils revenue stalement and balance sheel works of
art, hislorical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exh: on{ educalion, or research in furlherance of public service, provide,
in Part X, tha text of ihe footnate to its financial stalements lhat describes these items.

b If the organization elected, as permilled under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), 1o report in ils revenue statement and balance sheet works of art,
33 tn;asures, or other stgu!ar assets held for public exhibilion, educalion, or research in furtherance of public service, provide the

ft;ﬁ‘gviing amounts relating to these items:
() Revenues included In Form 990, Parl VIl ine 1. oot m e b isia e e iane e e >3
() Assals ncluded In FOrm 990, PAM K. ..coar.esississsiosasssias sopssnssssssveasnse suisrassnsasaniioss > $
B AR iy s oy 2o o oo, provie e g
a Revenues included in Form 990, Part VIl line 1. . . cinmuo oo aiesic e sattimin asenaanneinenaans L]
b Assels included n Form 990, PR X .o viiasvinietaniosiasivsaiossasesseeranyissensns oessstsasssoessssss Lol
Schedule D (Form 990) 2012

BAA For Paperwark Reduction Act Nolice, seé the Instrisctions for Form 890 TEEAIS0I 031812



Schedule D (Form 990) 2012 SUSANNAH WESLEY COMMUNITY CENTER 99-0073528 Page 2
[Part 1 [Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Histarical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued) _

3 Using the organization's acquisilion, accession, and other records, check f I that ifi llection
uams itz app'y:;q any of the following lhal are a significant use of ils col
a Public exhibition d| |Loan or exchange programs
b | |Scholarly research Other

< | |Preservation for fulure generalions
4 Provide a descriplion of the organization's collections and explain haow lhey further the organization's exempt purpase in

Part X
5 Dunng the ear, did the crganization solicit or receive donalions of art, hislorical ireaswes, or other similar assais
o be sold d’: raise funds ra%:er than to be mainlained as’;l:aatt of the organization's collection?.................... E]_Yes Dﬂo

Escrow and Custodial Arvangements. Cor;}olete if the organization answered Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or
reported an amaount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

1a Is the organization an agent, lrustee, custodian, or other intermediary for conlribulions or other assels not included
on Form 990, Part X7..00..utiiinreiranenens G A O B S T N T s AT A [Jyes  [Jue

b If 'Yes,' explain lhe amangement in Parl XIll and complele the fellowing table:
Amount
C-BEgINMIND DRIANEE 50 e vsi s s s s s we s s w8 S I S A R 1c
d-Addilions dUFINg thB YBBL. ..« civursesssssaaiiavae e rvamn vaesd osssssausraes s soaeasnes iy 1d
& Distriblions dutingAhe YEar: o vsorvesvrsimssimsimimasems s sV s Ve T ey 6 TR e 1e
£ ENHIN DRIANGE v i mossem i o s weis o6 s siossis 6o s S a s s/ s e g 0 w81 S e s ot 11
2a Did the organizalion include an amounl on Form 990, Part X, line 217............covvuei Yes No
b If "Yes,' explain the arrangement in Part X|Il. Check here if lhe explantion has been provided in Part XUl......ccoieiiiiiiinnns H
[PartV_|Endowment Funds. Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part |V, line 10.
{8) Cumrent (b) Prior year (c) Two years | (d) Thras yaais (e) Four yaars
1a Beginning of year balance...... 342,383, 342,838. 353,135, 355,021, 363,700,
b Contributions.......... 56.
¢ Net invesiment earnings, gains,
and 105585 s s mvigee s 10,884. 3,974. -10,353, 3,164. 1,896,
d Granis or scholarships .........
e Other expenditures for facilities
and Programs . ..ooovevvnenerens 3,166, 4,429, 5,050. 10,575.
f Adminisirative expenses .......
g End of year balance ........... 350,101, 342,383, 342,838, 353,135, 355,021,
2 Provide the estimated perceniage of the current year end balance {line 1g, column (2)) held as:
a Board designated or quasi-endowment > &
b Permanent endowment * L
¢ Temporarily restricled endowment > %
The percentages in lines 2a, 2b, and 2c should equal 100%.
3a Are there endowment funds nol in the possession of the organizalion thal are held and administered for the
organizalion by: Yes | No
() unrelated 0gANEZAONS «......eioerirsinisneeinisnssesinsnserseres b e terre e an e P e eb Rt eae e 3a(i) X
(i) related organizalions ........... TS S35 RN R ATV 5 TR S5 o A i A 3a(ii) X
b If 'Yes' lo 3a(ii), are lhe refated organizations listed as requred Or Schedlle RE oo aors wesnmevanie seramnwmnis 3b i
4 Describe in Part Xill the intended uses of Ihe erganizalion’s endowment funds.
[Pait:-vil [Land, Buildings, and Equipment. See Form 930, Part X, line 10.
Descriplion of property (a) Co(sg \gs%g':t?asis (b ng! & I-?al:;" (c)dggcrgcmi:lllaot:d {d)Book value
IO 27, T [ ————— R — 0o e e mn e
BBUHINGS « v« va svniwsvivoas SN R 2,283,416. 2, 210 170. 73,246.
¢ Leasehold improvements ..........covoinnnen .
A EGUIBIIETL. 5 e v ssaswsesmaswasmsssemnm 225,123. 223,697. 1,426.
O OMBT i i miss s evve v wosaswse sswem 52,365. 52,365, 0.
Total. Add lines 1a through le.(Column (d) must aqual Form 950, Part X, column (B), line 10(c).). .......oeeueeno.... > 74,672.
BAA Schedule D (Form 990) 2012
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Schedule B (Form 990) 2012 gUSANNAH WESLEY COMMUNITY CENTER

[Part Vil [Investments — Other Securities. See Fo'rm»99('), Part X, line 12.

99-0073528 Page 3

(a) Description of securily or cate:
(including name of ’s’ecumy)m”y

(b) Book value

{c) Mathod of valuation:Cost or
end-of-year market value

(1) Financial derivalives .............eeevieeeiinnnnnnn.
(2) Closely-held equity interests ........c..cvoevievnn.n.
(3) Other

. ———————— —{——————— ———— - - ] ——

- ——————————————————— o —

T T s L e
RO AT B TR T .l-‘-‘.".‘: l : I

Total. (Column (b) must aqual Form 990, Part X, columa (B) line 12) .. >
IEEE SZm [Investments — Program Related. See

Form 990, Part X,

fine 13.

(a) Description of investment lype

{b) Book value

(c) Mathod of valuation: Cost or
end-of-year market value

(a) Description

(10)

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, CORNTIN (B), 18 15.) ... ... vvvvxnnnsseeesoneeeesnnnnnereseennen >

{Pait X | Other Liabilities. See Form 990, Part X, line 25.
{b) Book value

(a) Descriplion of liabilily

(1) Federal income laxes

@)

[€))

@

®)

(6)

@

®

©)

(10)

an

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, columa (8) line 25). . . . .

>

3 e

: ot
Ik A 2 B o i
Y o 23 it

’

o=
o
=*.

i
SFTR

2. FIN 48 (ASC 740) Foolnote. In Part Xill, provide the text of the footnole to the organization's financial stalmtsthatrepom Ituoruanlu&on‘s Habimyfor umdaln tu

under FIN 48 (ASC 740). Check here if the lext of the footriole has been provided in Part XIlI

................................................................

BAA

TEEA3303 12723112

Schedule D (Form 990) 2012



99-0073528 Page 4
With Revenue er Return

Schedule D (Form 990) 2012 SUSANNAH WESLEY COMMUNITY CENTER
Part X| | Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Stateme

1 Tolal revenue, gains, and other support per audited firiancial SIAIEMENTS. ... ... 0neoeesresosioneseesonsrnss 4.4 1,742,210,

2 Amounts included.on line 1°but not on Form 930, Part VI, fine 12:

a Net unrealized gaifis on INVESIMENIS. . ... veveeeeneieersevsessseseiesennss 2a|

b Donated services and use of facilities. ., ..... T T——— 2b| 7,643.

¢ Recoveries of prior year granis. . ...uee.vvvieneineeinneenniennnss SRR e 2¢|

d Other (Describe in Part XILY. ... ......c.oviiveeiirananinnnins SR SR 2d| :

8 Add-linps RATOUQNR. .« ooivvvssavivuimipnigivg svsesmsn sen s B RS ATT e T 2e 7,643,
3 Subtract line 2e from line 1 ..... e A R ST B v SR TR B R S SR B S  EE  Ra  eE 3 1,734,567.
4 Amounls included oh Form 990, Part VIII, fine 12, but not on lind; RN

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIIl, line 7b.............. 4a f

b Other (Dogcriie’in Bat XL v vupaeanv o s cuitsnmmmsims s s s e 4b| 19

cAdd lines4aand4b ..,.., peenves dE bR B R Y A R RS RS AR SRR SR S A TR N e AT 4c
5 Total revenue. Add lines3 and 4c.. (This must equal Form 990, Part |, line 12).iciicisioissosshiasnss N 5 1,734,567,

[Part-XiI_| Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Refurn
1 Tolal eXpenses and losses per audited financial statéments,....,................ e B, 1,861,811.
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25;

a Donated services and use of facilities. .. ...coivveiievriiiniiniiiiniiiiinans [ 2a 174,000, }i5

B RHOrYRRr AOIUSINEOIS < ..o vinoismassismsiieninie s nime ey Son sy o a s e v B 2h

c Other losses........... fe e e et . 2¢c gt

d Other (Describe i PArt XILY.. ...vveeteuesiemerieisaneaesieiieesrnnians 2d 1%

o ASAIINes 2RINIBUEN 0, 1ovvmevrcn e s e R VS e SR A S S e SR T 174,000.
3 Subtract lina2e fram fine 1 ,........cooeieennnn, S TR A B A R b R VR SRR SRS e SR 3 1,687,811,
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part 1X, line 25, bul not on lind: ‘“ !

a Investment expenses riot included on Form 990, Part Viil, line 7., ........... .| 4a 0 )

b Other (Describe in Part XITL)............ S R A SRS T A st e R R .| 4b L8

cAdd linesdaanddb ........coov0iiiviiiiiiiinnes T T T iveeas] Q€
5 Total expenses. Add lines3 and dc. (This must equal Form 990, Part |, ne 18) ..............c.ueuevrvun.s. G 1,687,811,

{Part:Xlll | Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the descriptions required for Part II, fines 3, 6, and 9; Part Ill, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V,
line 4; Part X, line 2; Part X|, lines 2d and 4b; and Parl XlI, lines 2d and 4b. Also complele his pasl to provide any additional information.

1

Pt V Line 4 Intended uses of endowment funds are stipulated by sach donor and vary accordingly. In all cases,

—— - ————————— o — — - —— - ——— o ————

———— o ———— - —— e e o o e  ———— i ——————— ——— o ——— > - —— " —

————— ————————————— ——— — " — — " —— — — " —
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(Form 990 or 990-€2)

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenus Service

| OM No, 15459047

Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ

Complete to provide information {or responses to specific questions on
" Form 930 or 990-EZ or to provide any addlllon':l’ lnlor‘r'n"atjon.’ '

» Altach to Form 990 or 890-EZ,

Name of thé organization

—— - — - —

——————— T ————— -

———— —————————

- . e ———— -

—— - —— v —— - —

- o —————— -

——— —— —

Employer identification number
98-0073528
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Name of the orpanizalion

SUSANNAH WESLEY COMMUNITY CENTER

Employer [dentification number
99-0073528
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Name of the organization Employer [deniilication number
SUSANNAH WESLEY COMMUNITY CENTER _ 99-0073528
~——-—=————-_._ktransaction may be approve if the material facts of the ___ _________.
______________ transaction and the person's interest ave disclosed ~____ __________.
______________ or known_to_the board or a committee of the board, and _____________.
the transaction is authorized,_ approvied or ratified
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Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2012
Nama of the organization 'Employer identification number
SUSANNAH WEBLEY COMMUNITY CENTER 99-0073528
______________ producing a conflict of interest, the govexraming _ ________________._.
board of committee shall determin by a majority vote ___ __ __________.

T —— - —— — i ———————— o —— 1 _————— T . ——— - ————————— - -

- ——— ] —— o — s i o —————————— - ——— - —— ————— T ———————— -

- ——————————————— —— - —— - ————— T —— —————— -

T ——————— - ———— T ——————— - ———— o " ———— —— | —————————————— o~ —————— -

——————— ] ———————— " —— o —— o ——— - —— —— - ——

- —————————— " —— — —— T — T —— - - ——— —— okt hh o ok o o — A ———— o ——— ot —

S ——— ————————— - o5 —— i — —— — — —— - — —

—————— - ————— o — —— — ——— - —

e e — ————————————— —— T W —— ———— ———— o ————— — ———————————

—— D — ————— —— —— ——— — — - —— . S T S A e TE D G G e - . S G . e G = G

———— - ————— o — " — —

T ———— - ——————— ———————— ———————— i —— - —— —"—

—— . —————— - — > S — W ——————

—————— ———————————————— o ————————————————— = ——

—————————————————— " ——— o ——— - —

- ——————— - —— - " — — . —————————
i ———— —— ———— o ————— T —————————
—— — - ———— o} — o — o o - — —— ———

Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012
TEEA4902 1278112



Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2012 Page 2

Name of Lha organization

Employer Identification number
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Nams of the organization

SUSANNAH WESLEY COMMUNITY CENTER

Employer identification numbaer
99-0073528

—————————— - - —

B —— ——————— -

- — - ———— -

————— - ——

- ——— -

. .t - ——— - - —

. o ——————————— ———— " ————— — o o o

—————————— —— ——— g ——— ——— —— —— - ——— —

—————— —— — v ——

——————————— - ——— ———— — " — T —— A o T S ——————

e e e . ——— ————

S A e T N e e e L s LA S S eSS

e e e e W o —— o ——————— - -

B R e Rk e e

—

- e e o o o — T T ———————— - — - ——— " - - — - A —— e - - - ———

e — - — - —— T —— - ——— - ——

——— i —— o — o ——— T — ——————— . ———

R e R L T e o AT T T o o v o v i e T s o e o - o - — - ——

s e [ o A i S (O IO D SR, e e i g b G D i A e e e i e e s’ i Sge

Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2012
TEEA4902 12/8/12



Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012 Page 2

Narhe of the organizalion Employeridentificallon number
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SUSANNAH WESLEY COMMUNITY CENTER

99-0073528

Schedule O (Form 890), Supplemental Information to Form 990
Form 990, Page 2, Part lil, Line 1 (continued)

Briefly describe the organization's mission:

allows constituents to dsvelop skills and to interact in & safe and welcoming environment. As a soclal servica

rovides information, networking, and progrims that enpower individuals and families....

Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ), Supplemental Information to Form 290 or 990-EZ
Form 990, Page 10, Line 24e All Other Expenses (continued)

(A) (B) (©) )
Description Total Program Management Fundraising
services and general
SUPPLIES 4,783. 4,260. 492. 3%,
REPATIRS 1,071. 1,019. 43. 9.
LANDSCAPING 51, 49. 12 0.
BECURITY 916. B72. 36, 8.
POSTAGE 941, 531, 0. 399.
PROGRAM BUBCONTRACT 210,193, 200,734. 9,384. 81,
AUTO EXPENSE 4,138. 3,951, 185. 2.
EQUIPMENT LEASE 14,170. 13,532, 633. 5.
WRAP AROUND SERVICES __1,966. 1,877. 88. Ts
TELEPHONE 14,838. 13,957. 779. 102.




Susannah Wesley
COMMUNITY CENTER
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PROGRAM
BUDGET




BUDGET REQUEST BY SOURCE OF FUNDS
(Period: July 1, 2015 to June 30, 2016)

Applicant: _Susannah Wesley Community Center

BUDGET Total State
CATEGORIES Funds Requested
(a) (b) (c) (d)
A. PERSONNEL COST
1. Salaries 123,402
2. Payroll Taxes & Assessments 17,201
3. Fringe Benefits 10,800
TOTAL PERSONNEL COST 151,402

8. OTHER CURRENT EXPENSES

1. Airfare, Inter-Island

2. Insurance 300
3. Lease/Renlal of Equipment 1,200
4. Lease/Rental of Space

5. Staff Training

6. Supplies 600
7. Telecommunication 1,200
8. Ulilities 12,000
9 1,200
10 1,800
11 18,181
12 577
13

14

15

16

17

18

19
20

TOTAL OTHER CURRENT EXPENSES 37,058

C. EQUIPMENT PURCHASES

D. MOTOR VEHICLE PURCHASES

E CAPITAL
TOTAL (A+B+C+D+E) 188,460
[Budget Prepared By:
SOURCES OF FUNDING
(a) Total State Funds Requested 188,460 |Ronala . rigasn 8471535
(b) [Name (Please type of print) Phone

(d) [Sigrature o onze Date

IRonald M. Higashi, Executive Director
TOTAL BUDGET 188,460 IName and Title (Please type or print)

Page 4
Application for Grants and Subsidies



BUDGET JUSTIFICATION

PERSONNEL - SALARIES AND WAGES

Applicant: _Susannah ley C unity Center
Period: July 1, 2015 to June 30, 2016
% OF TIME TOTAL
POSITION TITLE FULL TIME ALLOCATED TO STATE FUNDS
EQUIVALENT ANNUAL SALARY GRANT REQUEST REQUESTED
A _B (AxB)
1 Program Administrator 1.00 70,300 20.00% 14,060
2 Program Coordinator /Social Worker 1.00 46,000 20.00% 9,200
3 Teacher/Youth Worker 1.00 37,000 100.00% 37,000
4 Youth Worker 1.00 37,000 100.00% 37,000
5 Accountant/HR Assoicate 1.00 48,000 20.00% 9,600
6 IT 1.00 38,000 10.00% 3,800
7 Mainatance 1.00 24,960 10.00% 2,496
8 Executive Director 1.00 75,000 10.00% 7,500
9 Performance and Qualt;y Assurance 0.40 27,456 10.00% 2,746
TOTAL: it 123,401.60
JUSTIFICATION/COMMENTS:

Page 5

Application for Grants and Subsidies



BUDGET JUSTIFICATION - EQUIPMENT AND MOTOR VEHICLES

Applicant: Susannah Wesley Community Center Period: July 1, 2015 to June 30, 2016
DESCRIPTION NO. OF COST PER TOTAL TOTAL
EQUIPMENT ITEMS ITEM COST BUDGETED
$
$
$
TOTAL:
JJUSTIFICATION/COMMENTS:
DESCRIPTION NO. OF COST PER TOTAL TOTAL
OF MOTOR VEHICLE VEHICLES VEHICLE COST BUDGETED

LJUSTIFICATION/ICOMMENTS:

Page 6




BUDGET JUSTIFICATION

CAPITAL PROJECT DETAILS
Applicant: Susannah Wesley Community Center  Period: July 1, 2015 to June 30, 2016
FUNDING AMOUNT REQUESTED
ALL SOURCES OF FUNDS STATE FUNDS OF FUNDING REQUIRED IN
TOTAL PROJECT COST RECEIVED IN PRIOR YEARS REQUESTED |[[FUNDS REQUESTED SUCCEEDING YEARS
FY: 2013-2014 FY:2014-2015 FY:2015-2016 FY:2015-2016 FY:2016-2017 FY:2017-2018
|IPLANS
LAND ACQUISITION
DESIGN
JCONSTRUCTION
EQUIPMENT
— TOTAL: ﬂ
JUSTIFICATION/COMMENTS:

Page 7
Annlicatinn far Grante and Sitheidiec
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Susannah Wesley
COMMUNITY CENTER

Lesrieng

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
July 1, 2014 to June 30, 2015

OFFICERS

President
Lorrin Hirano

Vice President
Barbara Okamoto

Secretary
Lily Bloom Domingo

Treasurer
Kilikina Mahi

COMMITTEE CHAIRS

Buildings & Grounds Committee Chair
Dwight Lowrey

Personnel Committee Chair
Jan Harada

Programs Committee Chair
Lynette Lau

Resource Development Committee Chair
Asiana Ponciano



CCCCCCCCCCCCCCC

DIRECTORS




Susannah Wesley
COMMUNITY CENTER

UnNCEIIe

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
July 1, 2014 to June 30, 2015

Colby, Alison

Social Worker, Farrington High School; Facilitator

Domingo, Lily Bloom
Secretary

Principle, CommUnity Works; Former Chief Operating Officer and Program
Director, Hawaii Alliance of Nonprofit Organizations; Program Officer, Aloha
United Way; Former President of SWCC Board of Directors

Domingo, William M.

Attomey-at-Law;T-'onner President of SWCC Board of Directors; Former
State of Hawali and Federal Public Defender; Former President, Kalihi
YMCA; Former Kalihi resident

Chun Qakland, Suzanne

Senator, 13th District, Hawaii State Legislature; Chair, Senate Committee on
Human Services; member of various community groups and organizations
throughout the district

Choi, Thomas

Minister; District Superintendent, Hawaii District, The United Methodist
Church

Harada, Jan
Personnel Committee Chair

Attornay; CEO & President of Helping Hands Hawaii, Omidyar Fellows
Program; Former Executive Director of Palama Settlement; Board Member,
Rotary Club of Honolulu; Board Member, Kamehameha Lions Club
Foundation; Board Member, Henry & Colene Wong Foundation; Advisory
Board Member, Punawai 'O Pu'uhonua; Congressional Intern

Hayase, Marisa C.

President, Hayase Consultant , Inc.; Former Grant Officer Harold Castle
Foundation

Hirano, Lorrin
President

Attorney; Sr Vice President and Legal Counsel, Title Guaranty of Hawaii, Inc.;
Former Partner, Ashford & Wriston

Gibson, David Y.

Development Director, Hookakoo Corporation; Former Grant Writer; Hawaii
Pacific University; Former Development Director, Damien Memonial High
School; Former Director of Communications, Arizona Memorial; Former
SWCC staff member

Kelemeni, Topou Seini

Vice President, Board of Directors, United Methodist Women National Office

Attomney, Department of Attorney General, DHS; Former Deputy City

Lau, Lynette .
Pragram Committee Chair Prosecutor for Juvenile Cases
Lau, Michael Branch Manager, Hawaii National Bank, Kamehameha Shopping Center,;

Kalihi Business Association

Lowrey, Dwight
Building & Grounds Commiitee Chair

Retired Architect; Volunteer docent with Honolulu Art Academy

Kobayashi, Harriet

Harris United Methodist Church; Active Community Member

Mahi, Kilikina

Treasurer

Co-founder at Hello Makana, Consuliant at KM Consulting, Senior Program
Officer, Hawaii Community Foundation; Former Executive Director of College
Connections; Executive Administrator Ka'ala Farms; Resident of Kalihi

Mark, Kara

United Methodist Women; Retired Teacher, Educational Specialist and Vice
Principal, Department of Education; Former President SWCC Board of

Directors




Morishige, Scott

Executive Director, PHOCUS; former program officer, Hawaii Community
Foundation; Former Human Services & Fund Development, Helping Hands
Hawaii; Former Intern at SWCC

Motohiro, Daniel

Manager, Bay View Golf Park; Trustee, Hawaii Lions Foundation; Former
Senior Vice President, City Bank; Former President of SWCC Board of

Directors

Motohiro, Denise

Communications Specialist, Hawaii Association of Realtors

Okamoto, Barbara
Vice President

Vice President, CRM at Hawaii Visitors & Convention Bureau; Mixed Media
Artist; Former President, SWCC Board of Directors

Owens, Ellen

United Methodist Women, President, Hawaii District; Retired Teacher

Pham, Thaddeus Jr.

Department of Health, Adult Viral Hepatitis Prevention Coordinator; Former
Epidemiological Specialist, Department of Health

Ponciano, Asiana
Resource Development Committee Chair

Social Media Marketing Specialist, Hawaiian Airlines; Board Member,
Salvation Army; independent Journalist

Salakielu, Sinaitakala

Teacher, Dole Middle School; United Methodist Women; Former Teacher,
Roosevelt High Schoal

Tanimoto, Dennis

President/CEQ, Hawaii Credit Union League; Chairman, Poverty Prevention
Impact Council, Aloha United Way; Board of Director, Aloha Society of
Association Executives; Board of Directors, United Cerebral Palsy
Association of Hawaii; Former President, SWCC Beard of Directors




CURRENT
FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS




Assets
Curent Assets
Cash & Cash Equivalents
CHECKING - BOH 0008-015104
FHB - CHECKING
FHEB MAXIMIZER 49-915357
FIRST HAWAIIAN BANK CD
Tota! Cash & Cash Equivalents
Acrounts Recelvable
ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE
ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE -
ACCOUNTS RECETVABLE - PLEDGES
Tatal Accounts Recelvable
Prepald Expenses
PREPAID EXPENSES
Total Prepald Expenses
Other Current Assels
DUE FROM UNRESTRICTED FUND
DUE FROM RESTRICTED FUND
DUE FROM CIP FUND
DUE FROM CAPITAL FUND
DUE FROM PERM RESTRICTED FUND
Total Other Current Assels
Total Current Assets
Long-term Assets
Fropesty & Equipment
Long-term Investments
INVESTMENT
INVESTMENT - JENNIE H. YONEDA
Total Long-tarm Investments
Total Long-term Assets
Total Assets

Uabilities
Short-term Uabdiities
Acrounts Payable
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
Total Accounts Payable
Other Short-term Liabilitles
CLEARING ACCOUNT
DUE TO UNRESTRICTED FUND
DUE T RESTRICTED FUND
DUE TO CAPITAL FUND
DUE TO PERM RESTRICTED FUND
PAYROLL CLEARING
TOA CLEARING
GARNISHEE CLEARING
WITHHOLDING - MED/DENTAL/FLEX
BUILDING DEPOSITS
Tota! Other Short-term Liablities
Totat Shost-term Liablitdes
Long-term Liabllities
Notes Payable
UINE OF CREDIT - FHB
N/P-FHB 01-065510
Total Notes Payable
Other Long-term Uabfiities
ADVANCES
Total Other Long-tarm Ulabiiities
Total Long-term Uablities
Total Uabliities

Net Assels
Beginning et Assets
Net Assets
Current YTD Net income
Total Net Assets

Totel Lisbilities and Net Assets

Susannah Wesley Community Canter
Balence Sheet

As of 12/31/2014
Cumrent Year Prior Year Current Year %
2,965.80 1,97755 49.97
205,281.69 70,894.60 189,56
27,076.24 27,061.05 0.06
250,000.00 250,000.00 000
485,323,73 349,93330 38.69
212,394.73 291,005.78 (20.14)
118,899.27 0.00 100,00
775,00 J7500 .00
352,069,00 291,780.71 2066
23,362,94 15,47551 50.57
23,362.94 1547551 50.97
3,444,995.84 2,042,628% 68.56
3,605,211,14 2,229,818.13 6168
877.97 87247 0.00
348,783.91 348,78131 0.00
52,207.00 52,183.50 045
7,452,075.86 4,674,292.85 55.43
8,312,831.53 5,331,48257 5592
9,230.48 74,6700 (87.64)
21,419.91 21,4191 0.00
B2,850.36 82,8925 L
104,270,27 104,261.56 o0
113,500.75 175,934.16 (36.57)
8,426,332.28 5,510,416.1 52,92
60,099.74 40662.65 47.80
60,009.74 40,6524 47.80
(6,636.45) (4,365.5% 5202
3,752,840.66 23774273 57.85
1,590,075.28 2,187,720.80 64.10
58,947.62 58,4320 0.03
50,712.30 50,7123 0,00
52,046.78 38,3130 3585
45,844.89 0 100.00
{49,806.51) 9646 (5,263.28)
7,563.58 488714 54.75
369.69 352.00 {205.03)
7,500,718.46 4,714,994.55 9,10
7,560,818.20 4,755,107.% 59,00
148,008.9% 130,295.01 13.60
25,150.00 24,970.0¢ 072
173,158.99 155,265.06 1.s2
26,195.61 26,195.5) 0.00
26,195.61 26,195.6 0.00
199,354.60 181,450.80 936
7,760,172.80 4,936,562.91 57.20
§75,277.38 553,715.6! 3.89
90,882.10 20,133.08 35141
666,159.48 S73,848.3 A6.09
8,426,332.28 S5,510,416.7 5292



Operating Revenue

Government Grants

Contributions
Individual Contributions
Community Contributions
Privite Trust & Foundations
Misc, Other
Newsletter (Misc)

ANNUAL GIVING/D MAIL - XMAS

BOD-Current
Businesses / Corporations

PRIVATE TRUST/FOUNDATIONS
MAJOR GIFTS - INDIVIDUALS

Facfiity User Contributions
BOD-Former

Staff - Current/Former
CONTRIBUTIONS-MISC

UMC - ANNUAL CONFERENCE

SUPPOR

UMC - Local Church Support

AUW-Designations (Other)
Total Contributions
UMW - Natlonal Office
Program Revenue
Contract Services Revenue
Facillties Revenue
Investment Income
. Aloha United Way
AUW-UNRESTRICTED
AUW-TMPACT AREA
Total Aloha United Way
Other Income
Total Operating Revenue

Total Revenue

Expenditures
Personnel Expenses
Program Expenses
Professlonal Fees
Sub Contract Cost
Supplles
Occupancy
Maintenance & Repairs
Travel Expenses
Client Assistence/Incentives
US2/VISTA
Interest Expense
Miscellaneous

Total Expenditures

Net Revenue Over Expenditures

Date: 1/22/15 08:27.15 AM

Susannah Wesley Community Center
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures - 1
From 7/1/2014 Through 12/31/2014

Current Period Prior Year CurrentYear  Current Perod
Actual Actual Change % Change
544,744.01 567,239.52 (22,49551) (3.97)

8,514.56 B46.00 7,668.56 906.45
0.00 1,135.67 (1,135.67) (100.00)
79,500.00 30,750.00 48,750.00 158.54
0.00 240.00 {240.00) (100.00)
0.00 385.00 (385.00) {100.00)
0.00 4,375.00 (4,375.00) (100.00)
5,407.39 1,806.13 3,601.26 199.39
1,497.33 0.00 1,497.33 100.00
0.00 750.00 (750.00) {100.00)
0.00 250.00 (250.00) (100.00)
300.00 0.00 300.00 100,00
100.00 0.00 100,00 100.00
837.38 0.00 837.38 100.00
4,215.10 0.00 4,215.10 100.00
300,00 0.00 300.00 100.00
5,410.01 4,604.27 805.74 17.50
4,751.79 5,448.55 (696.76) {12.79)
110,833.56 50,590.62 60,242.94 119.08
14,977.48 13,240.98 1,736.50 13.11
4,000.16 4,699.75 | (699.59) {14.89)
211,154.16 155,027.58 56,126.58 36.20
14,573.00 11,886.50 2,686.50 22.60
3,156.82 3,128.90 27.92 0.89
0.00 3,500.00 (3,500.00) (200,00}
20,010.50. 0.00 20,010.50 100.00
20,010.50 3,500.00 16,510.50 471.73
258.17 2,762,26 {2,504.09) (90.65)

92370786 __B12076.11 111,631.75 13.75
923,707.86 812,076.11 111,631.75 13.75
668,716.07 569,657.04 99,059.03 17.39
14,737.22 19,194.77 (4,457.55) (23.22)
11,885.97 11,301.10 584.87 5.18
38,884.86 118,624.52 (75,739.66) (67.22)
7,180.22 7,461.39 (281.17) (3.77)
49,468.32 34,307.80 15,160.52 44.19

2,951.79 3,899.33 (947.54) (24.30)
22,004.57 6,547.61 15,456.96 236.07
11,359.36 4,275.52 7,083.84 165.68

0.00 10,940.48 (10,940.48) (100.00)
3,676.23 3,388.65 287.58 8.49

196115 ____ 234481 __ (38366) ___ (16.36)
832,825.76 791,943.02 40,882.74 5.16

—0ge210 _ 2013309 7074901 35141

Page: 1



Operating Revenue
Government Grants
Contributions
Trust and Foundations

- UMW - National Office
Program Revenue
Contract Services Revenue
Fadlities Revenue
Aloha United Way
Investment Income
Other Income

Total Operating Revenue

Total Revenue

Expenditures

Personnel Expenses
Program Expenses
Professional Fees
Sub Contracted Services
Occupancy Cost
Maintenance & Repairs
Client Assistence/Incentives
Interest Expense
Miscellaneous
Depreciation

Total Expenditures

Net Revenue Over Expenditures

Beginning Fund Balances

Net Change in Fund Balances

Ending Fund Balances
Date: 1/22/15 08:20:47 AM

Susannah Wesley Community Cenber

Statement of Revenues and Expenditures with Equity Section

From 7/1/2014 Through 12/31/2014
UNRESTRIC... RESTRICTED PERMANENT...

FUND FUND CIP FUND CAPTTAL FUND RESTRICTED Total
{5,732.68) 550,476.69 0.00 0.00 0.00 544,744.01
25,649.44 93233 0.00 0.00 0.00 26,581.77
2,500.00 77.000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 79,500.00
14,977.48 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 14,977.48
3,16B.86 83130 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,000.16
210,200.61 953.55 0.00 0.00 0.00 211,154.16
14,573.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 14,573.00
24,762.29 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 24,762.29
3251 0.00 0.00 3,12431 0.00 3,156.82
258.17 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 258.17
290,389.68 630,193.87 0.00 3,124.31 0.00 923,707.86
290,389.68 630,193.87 0.00 3,124.31 0.00 923,707.86
171,938.37 496,777.70 0.00 0.00 0.00 668,716.07
15,888.66 28,033.35 0.00 0.00 0.00 43,922.01
4,030.16 7,855.81 0.00 0.00 0.00 11,885.97
0.00 38,884.86 0.00 0.00 0.00 38,884.86
10,609.52 3496221 0.00 0.00 0.00 45,571.73
1,481.08 5,367.30 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,848.38
3,536.67 7.822.69 0.00 0.00 0.00 11,359.36
3,676.23 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,676.23
1,961.15 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,961.15
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
213,121.84 619,703.92 0.00 0.00 0.00 832,825.76
77!267 .84 10,489.95 0.00 3,124.31 0.00 90,882.10
525,248.01 {26,418.75) (877.97) (281,105.81) 358,431.90 575,277.38
___77,267.84 10,489.95 0.00 3,124.31 0.00 90,882.10
602,515.85 (15,928.80) (877.97) (277,981.50) 358,431.90 666,159.48




January 22, 2015
10:36 AM

CASH BALANCE

RECEIPTS
Private Trust&Foundation
Resources Development

Governrment

206 AMHD

228 Youth Development

240 Truancy

203 Parenting/TANF MOE

207 Cily GIA (2/1/2014)

208 State GIA (2/1/2014)

241 OCS HT

205 OCS CSC

227 Juvenile Assessment Center

Contractual Services
272 OHANA
281 - Human Trafficking {USCRI)

4600 - UMC - UMW

4800 - UMC - Women/Others
4710 - AUW

4910 -Building Usage

4930 - Misc

49899 - Weinberg

4999 - Other

SUBTOTAL - RECEIPTS

DISBURSEMENTS
PAYROLL & EMPLR TAXES
Repair/iMaintenance
Others

OTHERS
SUBTOTAL - DISBURSEMENTS

F
BALANCE
PAYMENT
BALANCE

FHB $150K LINE
BORROW
PAYMENT
BALANCE
TOTAL LOANS

CASH BALANCE

PAY DATE

First Hawail Bank
Bank of Hawali

Total Cash

01/2215 012315
57,000 2,800

1,500

7.500
8,333
12,981
13.000

1,200

0 55,514

(52.000) (58.476)
{10.000)

(54,100)  (71,086)

25,000 25,000

25.000 25,000

106,000 100,000

100,600 100,000

125,000 125,000

2,900
01/22114

(12,671)
Q2/0715

02/08/15
(12.671)

500

oooo

=]

20,000

6,500

1.200

28,200

(58.476)

{10.000)

{70,576)

25,000
25,000

100,000
50,000

150,000

175,000

(5,047)
02522115

0223115 031015

{5.047) 16,382
500 500
20,000 o
7,500 o
8,333 o
12,081 0
26.000 )
7,500 0

D 10,000

0 0
7.000 0
34,500 0
] 4]

0 0

0 0

1,200 1,200

50,000
245,514 11,700
(61.478)  (61.476)
(10.000)  (10.000)
(74,086} (73,578)
25000 25,000
25000 25000
150,000 0
45,000
(150,000}

0 45000
25000 70,000
16,382 (493)

03/08/15 03724115

03725/15
(493)

500

60,000
7,500
8,333

12,981

13,000
7.500

0
0
21,053

34,500
o
0

0
1,200

166,567

(61.476)

{10.000)

(74|°86)

25,000
25,000
45,000

(45,000}
0

25,000

46,988
04/08/15

04/09115 04724115

46,988  (8.387)
500 500

o 30,000

0 7.500

0 8.333

0 12981

¢ 13.000

0 7.500
10,000 0
0 0

0 21053

0 34,500

o (]

6,500 0
0 o
1,200 1,200
18,200 136,567
{B1.476)  (61.476)
(10,000)  (10.000)
{73,576)  (74,086)
25000 25,000
25000 25000
0 o

0 0
25000 25,000
(8,387} 54,094

04/23115 05/0BM15

0smsns
54,004

g

-
o
oogaocaon

[~ -}

1,200

11,700

(61.476)

{10.000)

{73,576)

25,000
25,000

0
25,000

(7.781)
0S5/23/15

0572415 06/08MS5 062315 07/08/15

{7.781)

1.500

30,000
7.500
8,333

12,981

13.000
7.500

21,053

34,500
0

1.200

137,567

{61.476)

(10,000)

{74,086)

25,000
25,000

0
25,000

55,700

06/07/15 0812215

55,700

1,500

o0 Qo

10,00

(== =]

6,500

1,200

18,200

(61.4786)

(10,000)

{73,576)

25,000

25,000

o
25,000

1,325

1,325

1,500

30,000
7.500
8,333

12,981

13,000
7.500

21,053

34,500

1,200

137,567

(61,476)

(10,000)

(74,086)

25,000

25,000

0
25,000

64,806
07/07115

64,806

1.500

(=N ===~

10,001

ooQ

1,200

12,700

(61.476)

{10.000)

(72,576}

25,000
25,000

]

0
25,000

3,931
orz22ns
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

To the Board of Directors of
Susannah Wesley Community Center:

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Susannah Wesley Community Center
(a nonprofit organization), which comprise the statement of finencial position as of June 30,
2013, and the related statements of activities, functional expenses, and cash flows for the year
then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements.

Maixagement’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements
in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this
includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the
preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement,

whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with aunditing standards generally accepted in the United
States -of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in the Government
Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the

financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence sbout the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or efror. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the
financial statements in order to design the audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the



entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant
accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the

financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects,
the financial position of Susannah Wesley Community Center as of June 30, 2013, and changes
in its net assets and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Other Matters

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements as a
whole. The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards, as required by Office of
Management and Budget Circular A-133, Audit of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit
Organizations, is presented for purposes of additional analysis and is not a required part of the
financial statements. Such information is the responsibility of management and was derived
form and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare financial
statements. The information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of
the financial statements and certain additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards
generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the information is fairly
stated, in all material respects, in relation to the financial statements as a whole.

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated
December 10, 2013, on our consideration of Susannah Wesley Community Center’s internal
control over financial reporting and on our test of its compliance with certain provisions of laws,
regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is to
describe the scope of our testing of infernal control over financial reporting and compliance and
the results of that testing, and not to ptovide an opinion on internal control over financial
reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance
with Government Auditing Standards in considering Susannah Wesley Community Center’s
internal control over financial reporting and compliance.

Honolulu, HI
December 10, 2013



SUSANNAH WESLEY COMMUNITY CENTER
(A NON-PROFIT ORGANIZATION)
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
JUNE 30, 2013

ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS:
Cash and cash equivalents
Accounts receivable
Prepaid expenses and other assets
Total Current Assets

INVESTMENTS:
Endowment funds
Total Investments

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT:
Building and improvements
Furniture and equipment
Vehicles

Less: Accumulated depreciation and amortization
Property and Equipment - Net

TOTAL ASSETS

CURRENT LIABILITIES:
Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Notes payable to bank

Total Current Liabilities

NET ASSETS:

Unrestricted

Temporarily restricted

Permanently restricted
Total Net Assets

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

See Independent Auditors' Report and Notes to Financial Statements

2013

$ 79,425
277,119
17,423
373,967

350,101
350,101

2,283,416
225,123
52,365
2,560,904

(2,486,232)

74,672

$ 798,740

$ 139,227
105,265
244,492

136,501

58,664
359,083
554,248

N



SUSANNAH WESLEY COMMUNITY CENTER
(A NON-PROFIT ORGANIZATION)

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013
Temporarily Permanently.
Unrestricted Restricted  Restricted Total

REVENUE:

Grant revenue $ 4,632 $ 1,068,258 $ - $ 1,072,890

Contribution 100,526 64,262 - 164,788

Program revenue 316,170 - - 316,170

Investment income - 3,166 - 3,166

Other income 3,553 - - 3,553

Contribution of use of facilities 174,000 - - 174,000

Unrealized gain on investment 7,643 - - 7,643

Net assets released from restrictions - -

satisfaction of program restrictions 1,100,486  (1,100,486) -
Total revenue 1,707,010 35,200 - 1,742,210

EXPENSES:

Program services 1,654,388 B - 1,654,388

Supporting services 207,423 - - 207,423

Total Expenses 1,861,811 - - 1,861,811

INCREASE (DECREASE) IN NET ASSETS (154,801) 35,200 - (119,601)
NET ASSETS, BEGINNING OF YEAR 291,302 23,464 359,083 673,845

NET ASSETS, END OF YEAR $ 136501 $ 58,664 $ 359,08313 554,248

See Independent Auditors' Report and Notes to Financial Statements



SUSANNAH WESLEY COMMUNITY CENTER
(A NON-PROFIT ORGANIZATION)
STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013
Program Services Supporting Services
Cultural
Tragsition ~ Social Management
Facllitation Adjustment  Total and General Fundraising  Total Total
Personnel expenses 3 23,804 $1,080,246 $1,104,050 $§ 22845 § 6,857 § 29,702 $1,133,752
Program expenses B75 248,373 249,248 11,652 101 11,753 261,001
Professional fees 690 21,728 22,418 1,466 216 1,682 24,100
Interest expense - - - 8,709 - 8,709 8,709
Supplies 163 25,090 25,253 8,721 21 8,742 33,995
Telephone 423 13,534 13,957 779 102 881 14,838
Postage & shipping 13 518 531 11 399 410 941
Occupancy 5,417 215,857 221,274 9,248 2,029 11,277 232,551
Maintenance & repairs 618 10,895 11,513 2,190 39 2,229 13,742
Conference - 4,649 4,649 548 125 673 5,322
Dues & subscriptions 67 1,384 1,451 272 7 279 1,730
Other administrative expenses - S 44 3,108 251 3,359 3,403
Total Expenditures Before Depreciation 32,070 1,622,318 1,654,388 69,549 10,147 79,696 1,734,084
Depreciation - - - 127,727 - 127,727 127,727
TOTAL EXPENSES $ 32,070 § 1!622,318 31.654é88 $ 197%76 $ 10!147 3 207!423 31!861,811

See Independent Auditors' Report and Notes to Financial Statements



SUSANNAH WESLEY COMMUNITY CENTER
(A NON-PROFIT ORGANIZATION)

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013
2013
OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Increase (decrease) in net assets § (119,601)
Adjustments to reconcile increase (decrease) in net assets
to net cash provided by operating activities:
Depreciation 127,727
Unrealized gain on investment (7,643)
Changes in assets and liabilities:
Receivables 149,946
Prepaid expenses and other assets A 1,062
Accounts payable and accrued expenses (67,070)
Net Cash Provided (Used) By Operating Activities 84,421
INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Increase in investment (75)
Net Cash Provided (Used) By Investing Activities (75)
FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Principal payments of notes payable (54,488)
Net Cash Provided (Used) By Financing Activities (54,488)
INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 29,858
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, BEGINNING OF YEAR 49,567
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, END OF YEAR $ 79,425
Supplemental disclosure of cash flow information:
Cash paid during the year for:
Interest $ 8,709

See Independent Auditors' Report and Notes to Financial Statements



I.

SUSANNAH WESLEY COMMUNITY CENTER
(A NON-PROFIT ORGANIZATION)
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013

ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Organization

Susannah Wesley Community Center is a not-for-profit human services agency related to the
United Methodist Women, the United Methodist Church. The Center is supported by the
United Methodist Church, Aloha United Way, and various grants, trusts, foundations, groups,
and individuals. The Center provides a variety of mental health, youth development,
education, and other services to primarily the residents of the Kalihi-Palama communities on

the island of Oahu.
Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Basis of Accounting — The Center classifies its net assets and its revenues, gains and other
support based on the existence or absence of donor-imposed restrictions. Unrestricted net
assets represent resources over which the board of directors has discretionary control.
Temporarily restricted net assets result from contributions whose use is limited by donor
stipulations that either expire with the passage of time or can be fulfilled and removed by
actions of the Center pursuant to those stipulations. Permanently restricted net assets result
from contributions whose use is limited by donor stipulations that do not expire.

The Center reports contributions of cash and other assets as restricted support if they are
received with donor stipulations that limit the use of the donated assets. When a donor
restriction expires, the related temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified to unrestricted
net assets and reported in the statement of activities as net assets released from restrictions.

The Center reports contributions of property as unrestricted support unless explicit donor
stipulations specify how the donated property must be used. Contributions of property with
explicit restrictions that specify how the property is to be used and contributions of cash and
other assets that must be used for property additions are reported as restricted support. In the
absence of explicit donor stipulations about how the property must be maintained, the Center
reports expirations of donor restrictions when the donated or acquired property is placed in

service,

Contributions — Contributions received, including unconditional promises to give, are
recognized as revenue in the period received at their fair values. Contributions receivable are

stated at their estimated net realizable value.



2. ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES,
CONTINUED

Statement of Functional Expenses — Certain management and general expenses have been
allocated to program services on the basis of direct salaries or other appropriate criteria.

Cash and Cash Equivalents — Cash and cash equivalents, for purposes of the statement of
cash flows, includes all short-term investments with original maturity or remaining life at

date of purchase of three months or less.

Investments — Investment securities are stated at fair value based on market prices and
include investments held by the United Methodist Church on behalf of the Center.

Property and Equipment — Property and equipment are stated at cost. The Center’s policy is
to capitalize all purchases over $1,000. Depreciation is computed on the straight-line method
over the estimated usefui asset lives which are as follows:

Furniture and equipment 5-10 years
Building improvements 10 years
Vehicles 3 — 4 years

Repairs and maintenance are charged to expense and additions and betterments are generally
capitalized.

Donated Services — No amounts have been reflected in the statements for donated services;
however, a substantial number of volunteers have donated significant amounts of their time

to the Center.

Income Taxes — The Center is a not-for—profit foundation for income tax purposes and is
exempt from income taxes on income received in connection with its exempt activities.

Use of Estimates — The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America requires management to make
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and
disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the
reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could

differ from those estimates.



3. TEMPORARILY RESTRICTEQ NET ASSETS

Net assets are released from donor restrictions primarily by incurring expenses which satisfy
the restricted purposes. Net assets released from restrictions during 2013 and net assets
available as of June 30, 2013 were as follows:

2013
Restrictions Available
Released Balance
Purpose
Operations:
Program services $ 1,056,467 $ 56,317
Supporting services 44,019 2,347
Total $ 1,100,486 $ 58,664

4. PERMANENTLY RESTRICTED NET ASSETS

The Center’s permanently restricted net assets consist of three endowment funds in the
amounts of $250,000, $26,250 and $82,833. The endowment fund of $250,000 is from The
Harry and Jeanette Weinberg Foundation, Incorporated (Foundation), interest on which will
be used first for repairs and maintenance of the youth center (see Note 7) and second, upon
prior written approval of the Foundation, for other operating purposes. The income received
is temporarily restricted and, accordingly, is recorded in temporarily restricted net assets until
the donor’s stipulations are satisfied. The endowment fund of $26,250 requires that each
year, after any expense of managing the endowment has been deducted from eamnings, the
first 5% on principal of any remaining earnings in that year be added to the current principal
to form a new amount of principal for the coming year. If earnings afler expenses fall short
of 5% on principal, 50% of the earnings shall be added to the principal for the given year.
Each year, after the principal has been adjusted, any remaining income shall be used for
unrestricted financial support of the Center. The endowment fund of $82,833 requires the
principal not to be spent, with 5% of interest and income to be returned to principal, leaving
the remainder of interest and income expendable for any purpose authorized by the board of

directors.
NOTES PAYABLE

In September 2012, the Center renewed a one year note payable in the amount of $24,949
with the interest at 2,50% due on September 21, 2013. In June 2010, the Center renewed a
line of credit with interest at 2.50% over the lender’s index, resulting in an annual percentage
rate of 6.970%. The credit limit of this loan is $150,000. As of June 30, 2013, the balance of
this loan is $80,295. This note is secured by assignment of contract between the Research
Corporation of the University of Hawaii and the Center.
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6.

LEASES

The Center leases its facilities from the United Methodist Women of the United Methodist
Church under an operating lease agreement expiring on December 31, 2028. This lease
agreement provides for no rental fees and may be terminated at any time by the lessor or
lessee upon giving 90 days written notice. The fair value of the contribution of the use of
this and other facilities of $174,000 and the related expense has been recognized in the
statement of activities for the year ended June 30, 2013. Total rent expense for the year
ended June 30, 2013 was $174,000.

PENSION PLAN

The Center has a defined contribution pension plan. The noncontributory plan covers
substantially all of the employees of the Center. No contributions were made to the plan for

the year ended June 30, 2013.
THE HARRY & JEANETTE WEINBERG YOUTH CENTER

On October 1, 1996, the Center received $1,055,000 from The Harry and Jeanette Weinberg
Foundation, Incorporated to be used for the construction and maintenance of the Center's
new youth center facilities. The amount included $250,000 which represented a permanently
restricted endowment fund. The new facilities were substantially completed in June 1997.

CONCENTRATIONS OF CREDIT RISK

The Center maintains its cash in bank deposit accounts and a certificate of deposit, where the
combined deposits held at each bank are federally insured up to $250,000 per bank. As of
June 30, 2013, the bank balance exceeded $250,000 by $67,118. The Center has not
experienced any losses in these accounts and certificate of deposit and believes it is not

exposed to any significant credit risk on cash.

11



SUSANNAH WESLEY COMMUNITY CENTER
(A NON-PROFIT ORGANIZATION)

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013

Federal
Grantor/Pass-Through Pass-Through CFDA 2013 Federal
Grantor/Program Title Number Number Expenditures

U.S. Department of Health and Human Services, Administration for Children and

Familics, Office of Family Assistance passed through the State of Hawaii Depariment of

Human Services; Benefits, Employment and Support Services Division; Employment DHS-11-ETPO-422
and Treining Program Office: Temporary Assistance for Needy Families, Home Based

Parenting and Family Counseling in Kalihi

U.S. Department of Health and Human Services, Administration for Children and

Faimnilies passed through the State of Hawaii Department of Human Services: Temporary DHS-12-0YS-221
Assistance for Needy Families - Teen Pregnancy Prevention and Positive Youth

Development Programs for At-Risk Youth in Kalihi

U.S. Department of Labor, Employment Training Administration passed through the

City and County of Honolulu: Workforce Invesiment Act - Youth Development MA-DCS-1000076
Training/Youth Work Experieace end Work Readiness Training/Academic [nstruction

Teaining

U.S. Department of Health and Human Services, Substance Abuse and Mental Health

Services Administration passed through The Research Corporation of the University of PO No. Z972769-01
Hawail: Comprehensive Community Mental Health Services for Children with Serious :
Emotional Disturbances - Project Ho'omohala - Transition to Adulthood

U.S. Department of Education, Office of Vocational and Adult Education passed through CO-10061: CO-10061
the State of Hawaii Department of Education: Adult Education and Family Literacy Act - No l' No2 4
Basic Education Services for Eligible Adults and Families o

U.S. Department of Health and Human Services, Administration for Children and

Families passed through the State of Hawaii Departinent of Human Services, Office of DHS-12-0YS-244
Youth Services: Social Services Block Grant - Contract for Health and Human Services

Competitive Purchase of Services

U.S. Depariment of Housing and Urban Development passed through the City and
County of Honolulu, Department of Community Services: Comnunity Deovelopment CT-DCS-1200048

Block Grant, Kalihi-Patama Drug and Crime Reduction Community Partnership

U.S. Department of Health and Homan Sesvices, Office of Refugee Rescitlement passed

through the U.S. Committee for Refugees and Immigrants' Per Capita National Buman N/A
Trafficking Victiin Assistance Program
U.S. Department of Agricullure passed through the Hawaii Deperiment of Education, 1741.8

Office of Hawaii Child Nutrition Programs: Summer Food Service Program.

Total Expenditures of Federal Awards

93.558

93.558

17274

93.104

84.002

93.667

14218

93.667

10.559

See Independent Auditors' Report and Notes to Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards
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71,520

75,201

36,927

100471

50,000

97,136

34815

44,263

3 516356



SUSANNAH WESLEY COMMUNITY CENTER
(A NON-PROFIT ORGANIZATION) .
NOTES TO SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013

1. Basis of Accounting

The accompanying Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards includes the federal grant
activity of the Center and is presented on the accrual basis of accounting with acquisitions of
property and equipment included as federal expenditures. These acquisitions, however, are
capitalized in the statement of financial position. The information in this schedule is
presented in accordance with the requirements of OMB Circular A-133. Therefore, some
amounts presented in this schedule may differ from amounts presented in or used in the

preparation of the basic financial statements.
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G. UsHyiMA CPA LLC

1110 UntvERsITY AVE. SUITE 508
HonNoLuzy, HAWAII 96826

TrL: (BO8) 949-5588

Fax: (B08) 949-2666

E-MAT: GYUCPA®AOL.COM
WWW.USH[JIMACPA.COM

REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING
AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS
BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED
IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

To the Board of Directors of
Susannah Wesley Community Center:

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America and the standards applicable to the financial audits contained in Government
Auditing Standards issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial
statements of Susannah Wesley Community Center (a nonprofit organization), which
compromise the statement of financial position as of June 30, 2013, and the related statement of
activities, and cash flows for the year then ended, and the related notes to the financial
statements, and have issued our report thereon dated December 10, 2013.

Internal Control over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered Susannah
Wesley Community Center’s internal control over financial reporting (internal control) to
determine the audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of
expressing our opinion on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of Susannah Wesley Community Center’s internal control.
Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the Susannah Wesley

Community Center’s internal control.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to
prevent, or detect and correct, misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a
deficiency, or & combination of deficiencies, in internal control, such that there is a reasonable
possibility that a material misstatement of the entity’s financial statements will not be prevented,
or detected and corrected in a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a
combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet

important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance.
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Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph
of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be
material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit we did
not identify any deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses,
However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.

Compliance and Other matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether Susannah Wesley Community Center’s
are free from material misstatement, we performed test of its compliance with certain provisions
of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a
direct and material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. However,
providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and
accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed not instances
of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under Government Auditing

Standards.

Purpose of this Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and
compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of
the organization’s internal control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit
performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the organization's
internal control and compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other

purpose.

G. UAJMffum CpA Ll

Honolulu, HI
December 10, 2013
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G. UsHyIMA CPA LLC

1110 UNIVERSITY AVE. SUTTE 508
Honorury, Hawan 96826

TEL: (B08) 949-5588

FAx: (808) 949-2666

E-mMal: GYUCPAGAOL.COM

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT ON COMPLIANCE WITH REQUIREMEREM
APPLICABLE TO EACH MAJOR PROGRAM AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER
COMPLIANCE IN ACCORDANCE WITH OMB CIRCULAR A-133

To the Board of Directors of
Susannah Wesley Community Center:

Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal Program

We have audited Susannah Wesley Community Center’s compliance with the types of
compliance requirements described in the OMB Circular A-133Compliance Supplement that
could have & direct and material effect on each of Susannah Wesley Community Center’s major
federal programs for the year ended June 30, 2013, Susannsh Wesley Community Center’s
major federal programs are identified in the summary of auditor’s results section of the
accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs.

Management’s Responsibility

Management is responsible for compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts,
and grants applicable to its federal programs.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on compliance for each of Susannsh Wesley
Community Center’s major federal programs based on our audit of the types of compliance
requirements referred to above. We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with
auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America; the standards applicable
to financial audits contained in the Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller
General of the United States; an'OMB Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local Governments, and
Non-Profit Organizations. Those standards and OMB Circular A-133 require that we plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance with the types of
compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on a
major federal program occurred. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about
Susannah Wesley Community Center’s compliance with those requirements and performing such
other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances.
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We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion on compliance for each
major federal program. However, our audit does not provide a legal determination of Susannah
Wesley Community Center’s compliance.

Opinion on Each Major Federal Program

In our opinion, Susannah Wesley Community Center’s complied, in all material respects, with
the types of compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material
effect on each of its major federal programs for the year ended June 30, 2013.

Report on Internal Control Over Compliance

Management of Susannah Wesley Community Center is responsible for establishing and
maintaining effective internal control over compliance with the types of compliance
requirements referred to above. In planning and performing our audit of compliance, we
considered Susannah Wesley Community Center’s internal control over compliance with the
types of requirements that could have a direct and material effect on each major federal program
to determine the auditing procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on compliance for each major federal program and to test and report on
internal control over compliance in accordance with OMB Circular A-133, but not for the
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of internal control over compliance.
Accordingly, we do not express an opinion of the effectiveness of Susannah Wesley Community

Center’s internal control over compliance.

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control
over compliance does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing
their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, noncompliance with a type of
compliance requirement of a federal program on & timely basis. A material weakness in internal
control is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance, such
that there is a reasonable possibility that material noncompliance with a type of compliance
requirement of a federal program will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely
basis. A Significant deficiency in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or a
combination of deficiencies in internal control over compliance with a type of compliance
requirement of a federal program that is less severe than a material weakness in internal control
over compliance, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance.

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in
the first paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal
control over compliance that might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. We did
not identify any deficiencies in internal control over compliance that we consider to be material
weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.

The purpose of this report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of
our testing of internal control over compliance and the resulis of that testing based on the

requirements of OMB Circular A-133. Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other
purpose.

G . Wyirs. CPA uc.

Honolulu, HI
December 10, 2013
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SUSANNAH WESLEY COMMUNITY CENTER

(A NON-PROFIT ORGANIZATION)

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013

SECTION 1 -SUMMARY OF AUDITORS’ RESULTS

Financial Statements

1. Type of auditors’ report issued: Unqualified
2. Internal control over financial reporting:
a. Material weaknesses identified? No
b. Significant deficiency(ies) identified that are not
considered to be material weaknesses? No
3. Noncompliance material to the financial statements noted? No
Federal Awards
1. Intemal control over major programs:
a. Material weaknesses identified? No
b. Significant deficiency(ies) identified that are not
considered to be material weaknesses? No
2. Type of auditors’ report issued on
compliance for major programs: Unqualified
3. Any audit findings disclosed that are required to be
reported in accordance with Section 510(a) of
Circular A-133? No
4. Identification of major programs:
CFDA Number Name of Federal Program
93.104 Comprehensive Community Mental
Health Services for Children with

With Serious Emotional Disturbances

14.218 Community Development Block Grant

5. Dollar threshold used to distinguish
between Type A and Type B programs.
6. Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee?

18
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SUSANNAH WESLEY COMMUNITY CENTER
(A NON-PROFIT ORGANIZATION)
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS, CONTINUED
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013

SECTION II - FINANCIAL STATEMENT FINDINGS

No matters were reported

SECTION III - FEDERAL AWARD FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS

No matters were reported

SECTION IV - PRIOR YEAR AUDIT FINDINDS

There were no prior year audit findings.
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G. UsHIMA CPA LLC

1110 UNIVERSITY AVE. SUTTE 508
HONOLULY, HAWAIT 96826

TsL: (808) 949-5588

Fax: (808) 949-2666

E-MAL: GYUCPARAOL.COM
WWW.USHIJIMACPA.COM

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT ON SUPPLEMENTAL DATA

To the Board of Directors
Susannah Wesley Community Center
Honoluly, Hawaii

Our report on our audit of the basic financial statements and supplementary schedule of
expenditures of federal awards of Susannah Wesley Community Center (Center) for the year
ended June 30, 2013 appears on page 21. That audit was made for the purpose of forming an

opinion on the basic financial statements as a whole.

The accompanying schedule of government awards expenditures is presented for additional
analysis as required in the reporting provisions of the Center’s contracts with the State of Hawaii
Department of Health and is not a required part of the basic financial statements. Such
information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic
financial statements and, in our opinion, is fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation to the
basic financial statements taken as a whole.

G‘,M'PNCFA'LLG

December 10, 2013
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SUSANNAH WESLEY COMMUNITY CENTER
(A NON-PROFIT ORGANIZATION)

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF GOVERNMENT AWARDS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013

Contract Name/ SWCC  Government Contract Agreement Award 2013 Totxl
Agency Raceived From Nomber_ Level Period Number Amount Expended
Howme Based Parenting and Family Counseling in Kalihi/State of Hawaii Department of Buman
Services; Benefits, Employment and Support Sexvices Division; Employment and Training Program 203 Federal 1/1/13-12/31/13  DHS-11-ETPO-422 S 100000 § 71,520
Offica
Positive Yooth Development Services in Kalihi/State of Hawaii Department of Human Services; %
Benefit, E: &S Services Divisi 204 State 11/1112-3731/14  DHS-13-ETPO-778 $ 450,000 226,303
Supporied Case Management/Case Coordination (Bilingual Targeted Case Management ASO Log No. 11.066, MO
ServicesyState of Hawaii D of Health, Adult Mental Health Divisi 206 State 1V1/12-330013 No.l 358,966 352,476
Teen Pregnancy Prevention and Positive Youth Development Programs for At-Risk Youth in
Kalihi/S £ Hawaii D of H Servi 228 Federal 10/111-630/13 DHS-12-0Y5-221 131,250 75,201
C-Based Program/City and County of Honolule, Department of Community Services 230 City 2/8112-673013 CTS-DCS-1200171 44,630 41,159
Youth Development Training, Youth Waork Expericnce and Work Readiness Training, and Academic Fee for
L ion Training/City and County of Hooohulu 235 Federal 7110-630/12  MA-DCS-1000076 Servi 36,927
Project Ho'omobala - Transition to Adulthood/The Resexych Cotporation of the University of Hawaii 236 Federal 9/30/11-929/12 PO No. 2972769-01 100,471 100,471
Basic Education Services for Eligible Adults and Families/State of Hawaii Department of Edocation 237 Federa! 111293013 %‘032'2 CO-10061, 50,000 50,000
¢ ]
Contract for Health and Human Services Competitive Purchase of Services/State of Hawaii
D of H Services, Office of Youth Servi 240 Federal V1263013  DHS-12-0YS-244 100,000 . 97,136
Kalihi-Palama Drug and Crime Reduction Community Parmership/City and County of Honoluln, .
D of C _pp— 259 Fedenl 91N1-83112  CT-DCS-1200048 200,000 34,815
APS Bealtheare/State of Bawali Department of Himan Services 263 State 963012 N/A :“ ""I 142,224
mwmrmmmw&cm'&mm Fee for
- 281 Federal /I/11-9730/12  N/A Servi 44,263
‘Total Expenditures of Financial Awards ] 1278495
T e—

See Independent Auditors’ Report and Notes to Schedule of Expenditures of Govemment Awards
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SUSANNAH WESLEY COMMUNITY CENTER
(A NON-PROFIT ORGANIZATION) -
NOTES TO SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF GOVERNMENT AWARDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013

1. Basis of Accounting

The accompanying Schedule of Expenditures of Government Awards includes expenses
recognized on the accrual basis of accounting and acquisitions of the property and equipment
using U.S. Federal and State of Hawaii awards, These acquisitions, however, are capitalized
in the statement of financial position. Accordingly, the Schedule of Expenditures of
Government Awards is not intended to present expenses in conformity with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America.
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e Na Lei Aloha Foundation
o $25,000 awarded for Youth Service Center Activities

e The Harry and Jeanette Weinberg Foundation
o $150,000 awarded/committed for three years, ends 2017 for CBase Program
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PROPOSED
MEMORANDUM OF AGREEMENT
BETWEEN
THE YMCA OF HONOLULU - KALIHI BRANCH;
SUSANNAH WESELY COMMUNITY CENTER;AND
PARENTS AND CHILDREN TOGETHER

This Memorandum of Agreement (MOA) is entered into and between the YMCA of Honolulu-
Kalihi Branch, (herein referred to as “KYMCA") Susannah Wesley Community Center, (herein
referred to as “SWCC"), and Parents and Children Together, (herein referred to as “PACT") for
the purpose of defining the basic roles, and responsibilities, and preliminary scope of service for
the Kalihi Palama School’s Out Project, (herein referred to as the “PROJECT"). This MOA
defines expectations for each agency individually as well as collectively (here in referred to as

PARTNER(S)).

The MOA is a collaboration of the stated PARTNERS that is currently being implemented and
being requested to be continued as part of the 2016 Grant-In-Aid (GIA) application process to
the Hawaii State Legislature. Each individual PARTNER is submitting a GIA application for their
part in this collaboration.

This collaboration (herein referred to as the “PROJECT"), is currently funded through three
separate Grants-in-Aid appropriated authorized through Act 215, Section 36, SLH 2013
administered by the Department of Labor and Industrial Relations, Office of Community Service.

The PARTNER agencies are amendable to distribution and contractual method or vehicle that
the Legislature and Administration deems necessary to continue and fund this collaboration,
either collectively or individually.

Each PARTNER agency has a rich tradition of serving youth and families in the Kalihi Palama
community. Although geographically close in proximity, PARTNERS service distinct youth and
family populations. PARTNER agencies also have a long history of working together
collaboratively to enhance service delivery to our community.

This MOA is subject to the provisions of all applicable Federal and State laws, regulations,
policies, and standards, with specific reference to those provisions as necessary to receive GIA
funding authorized by the Hawaii State Legislature and directives applicable to the use of funds
as well as the conditions as set forth by the administering state agency.

L Terms of this Agreement

This MOA is contingent upon the awarding of and full funding of each individual
PARTNERS GIA application request. In the event that applications are selectively
funded or funded at a lesser amount(s), the PARTNERS will develop a new MOA with
new agreed upon conditions. In the event that the GIA application(s) are not selected for
funding, this MOA is null and void.



il

This MOA is also contingent upon the contractual conditions and requirements of the
administering state agency.

This MOA may be terminated by either/and all PARTNERS upon at least 30 days’
written notice or immediately upon notice for cause.

Project Description

The PROJECT is a collaboration of the YMCA of Honolulu — Kalihi Branch, Susannah
Wesley Community, and Parents And Children Together. The intent of the partnership is
to coliectively provide a continuum of youth services to the youth and families of Kalihi

Palama.

The PROJECT offers a continuum of prevention, intervention, education, support, and
youth development services to meet the needs of youth and families in our specific
service areas within the Kalihi community. All three PARTNER sites will deliver core
services uniquely tailored to respond to the specific needs of the targeted communities
and population served, as well as adding to the matrix of services offered to our
community as part of this collaboration. The core services are outreach, positive
alternative activities, education, and skill development.

In addition the selected PARTNERS will further provide substance abuse prevention and
intervention services, as well an alternative high school diploma program available for
the Kalihi Palama community. All services provided through this PROJECT will be
available to all participants of all three agencies.

The PARTNERS will collectively leverage their current programs and resources on
behalf of the youth and their families to further ensure a comprehensive continuum of
care that may not be currently available to youths and their families in the Kalihi-Palama
community. These will be provided in a holistic and coordinated approach that increases
the availability of, access to and involvement in needed services.

All PARTNERS have a quality improvement program that ensures the active
involvement of the youth and families in the planning and evaluation process of the

program.

All PARTNERS will ensure that the purpose, program activites, administrative, and other
requirements, provisions, and scope of servcies to be stated in the final contracts are
delivered, monitored, and peformance reported to the administrating state agency.

Administrative and programatically, PARTNERS will meet on a regularly scheduled basis
to review PROJECT services to clients and participants. This approach will ensure a
collective response on the performance of the PROJECT.



V.

Target Group to be served

PARTNERS shall provide services to Elementary through High Schooi youths, ages five
(5) to seventeen (17) and their families who live or attend school in the Kalihi-Palama
community. The educational program will also service teens and young adults to age 22.

Scope of services

. As part of the partnership, the YMCA of Honolulu - Kalihi Branch will:

a) Register 150 youth in after school activities.
b) Enroll 80 youth in educational and skill building activities
¢} Enroll 45 youth in community services and other services

d) Enroll 35 youth in youth leadership activities
e) Enroll 50 youth in substance abuse prevention and intervention activities

. As part of the partnership, the Susannah Wesley Community Center will:

a) Register 125 youth in after school activities.

b) Enroll 75 youth in educational and skill building activities
c) Enroll 50 youth in community services and other services
d) Enroll 25 youth in youth leadership activities

. As part of the partnership, Parents and Children Together will:

a) Register 150 youth in after school activities.

b) Enroll 30 youth in educational support activities

¢) Enroll 80 youth in skill building activities

d) Enroll 100 youth in health/fitness/nutrition activities

e) Enroll 20 youth in youth leadership, community service, and other services

PARTNER Responsibility

A. PARTNERS shall develop a joint Performance and Quality Improvement Process for the

PROJECT.

B. Meet on a regularly scheduled basis at minimum quarterly, to review the program and

fiscal performance of the PROJECT.

C. Each PARTNER will maintain and be responsible for all necessary conditions to be able

to receive and maintain GIA funding and meet all insurance and legal conditions as set
forth by the State of Hawaii.



This MOA shall bagin on upon thg’execution of contract(s) with all three individual agencies

: I

FOR: FOR: Parents and Children Together
TITLE: S, Vice President & Executive Direcior  TITLE;_President & CEO

DATE: January 30, 2015 DATE: January 30, 2015

-

FOR: Susannah Wesley Community Center
TITLE: Executive Director
DATE: 01.30.15

BY:






